
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETIiVG POSTING 

Meeting: Piannin~ Board ~~~~~~.~ 
Date: December 16, 2019 ~~T`~' ~~_~"~~~'~ ~,~~~~F 
Time: 7:00 PM ~~'~Y ., i,.,-°•.. ~~~:'~'~~.i~~ 

Location: Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlb i e ~ ~ Q 
Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1) Meeting Minutes 
A. December 02, 2019 

2) Chair's Business 

3) Approval Not Required 
A. Engineering Review: ANR 285, 297 Concord Rd. Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 19501 page 343 and 

Book 30947 page 443. Applicants: Paul, Joseph and Sandra May, Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752, J. Dan Bremser, applicant's representative. 

4) Public Hearings 
A. Definitive Subdivision Application: Richard and Joan Lavoie, 24 Clearview Drive and Richard Archibald, 18 

Clearview Drive. Engineer: Robert Parente, 118 Deerfoot Rd., Southborough, MA 01772. 
Description of Property: 18 and 24 Clearview Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752 
i. Board of Health (BOH) Comments 
ii. Engineering Comments 

B. Definitive Subdivision Application: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust c/o The Gutierrez Company, 
200 Summit Drive, Suite 400, Burlington MA 01803. Engineer: Connorstone Engineering, Inc., 10 Southwest 
Cutoff, Suite 7, Northborough, MA 01532. Description of Property: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 
31932 Page 445. (Property described as 10.6 acres located at the northeast corner of Ames St. &Forest St.) 
i. Board of Health (BOH) Comments 
ii. Conservation Comments 
iii. Engineering Comments 

5) Subdivision Progress Reports (City Engineer- Updates and Discussion) 
A. Goodale Estates -Engineering Bond Determination 

6) Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7) Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8) Signs (None) 

9j Correspondence 
A. Supplemental Notice of Intent Pursuant to MGL c. 61A, §14 to Sell Land and Convert Use 

(23.17 Acres of land —Assessor's Parcels 73-28, 73-24, 73-26 and 73-26A) 

10) Unfinished Business (None) 

11) Calendar Updates 

12) Public Notices of other Cities &Towns (See electronic packet) 
A. City of Framingham — 5 Notices 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NUT INTENDED AS 

A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND 

OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 



Call to Order 

MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
December 2, 2019 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City 
Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George 
Laventure and Chris Russ. Absent: Matthew Elder. City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board 
Administrator, Krista Holmi, were also present. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. October 21, 2019 

On a motion by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Boc1[~ voted to approve and file the meeting 
minutes of October 21, 2019. Motion carried. . < / · 

B. On a motion by Mr. La Venture, seconded by Mr. Russ,Jht136~rd voted to approve and file the meeting 
minutes of November 18, 2019. Mr. Fay abstained. Motibn Carried. 

2. Chair's Business (None) 
:'i-'.:·,-i,\.''• 
'"/,,:;· 

3. Approval Not Required ' >. . .... ·. / 
A. ANR 92 Crowley Drive, Assessor's Map 15 Parcels 22<)0~ 23 7Applicant: First Colqny Crowley Drive One, 

LLC, Jon Delli Priscoli - Representatiye1.)Engineer: Arthuf F; aqrclen & Associates, Inc., 302 Broadway, 

Unit 4, Raynham, MA. > .. · ... . · ······•····· 
Mr. Delli Priscoli explained that thafjpe pJrpqse of the pla1Jwas to make a minor area adjustment 
between adjoining commonly-owned Ibis, The pr9ppsed retfr~rrt~nt community development project 
recently went througb •• sitepfan review. Thj~ ANR ensµresJoat thed~yelopment plan meets the required 
setbacks. On a moti9.p\hyMr\~clVenture, se.sqnde~ byMr,J~y~~, the Board voted to accept and file the 
ANR application an~iPJan. Mr. L~Y,7nture readtb.~review lette{{)f Assistant City Engineer Collins into the 
record. The plan dat~q}0-29-19jrevised 11-2~t+§, modifies Lot 3 and Lot 4, creating Lots 3-1 and 4-1. 
Both lots ha~~adequatearea aq~f:r?ntage, meetm~ lot shape requirement and have present adequate 
access'. priA rrl()tipn by Mr •• L9y~nture,.secqnded ~y Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the 
corr~~rpndenc:e andiendorse t~e.9bove referensed plan as Approval Not Required under the Subdivision 
Control Law. Motion carried. . .. 

To allow timef orGity Councilor~a~fiipation Jriorto their 8:00 meeting, Ms. Fen by requested a motion to move 
item 4B up in the age11dp. On a motibrlpy Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Laventure, the Board voted to take up item 
4B next in the agenda. Motion carried) 

-'"<_· .. ·,:.\,, ,:· .. :(::, 

4. Public Hearings < /·... < \> 
B. Public Hearing - Coundi(prder Number 19-1007716A, Proposed Zoning Amendment, Section 650-7, 

entitled "Districts Enumefated"; Section 650-17, entitled "Table of Uses"; New Section, Section 650-40, 
entitled "Special Provisions Applicable to the Route 20 East (Wayside) Zoning District. 
Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. Laventure read the public hearing notice into the record. 
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the 
following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4) 
Comments and questions from Board members. 
Presentation: 
City Councilor Delano and Josh Fiala, Principal Planner, Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) 
were in attendance to represent the proposed zoning amendment. Mr. Delano explained that the 
concept for the proposed zoning amendment along Route 20 has been around since about 2012. 
There have been numerous meetings and much discussion resulting in the proposed amendment before 
the Planning Board. 

1 



Mr. Delano said that historically the east side of RT 20 has been a challenging business climate. The 
proposed zoning amendment will better support businesses in the area, while facilitating overall 
improvements to make the area a better place to live, work and play. Marlborough is sometimes 
criticized that proposed zoning changes are often developer driven. The purpose of this amendment is 
to be forward thinking by providing the framework for design standards and desired community growth. 
While the original plan was to extend the zoning district further to Phelps St., due to some councilors' 
reservations, the scope has been narrowed. The zone is now proposed from the Sudbury line to Wilson 
St. It is Mr. Delano's hope that the next Council will build upon this initial zoning work and extend the 
zone further west. Mr. Delano invited Mr. Fiala from MAPC to continue the presentation. 

Mr. Fiala explained that this zoning opportunity parallels planned street improvements for the RT 20 E 
corridor. The zone change will encourage development that .is l'l'lqre compact and pedestrian friendly 
and allow for commercial, mixed-use development to prolJ){)t~ li~ability and improved quality of life. 
The proposed zoning ordinance integrates design standci{~$toalign site and building design with 
enhanced quality and walkability. One key feature is en~ollraging i11Jer-parcel connectivity, enabling 
vehicular traffic inside developments vs. multiple q,irl:tcuts to RT 20:(Apex was used as an example.) 
Goals are articulated as allowed uses in the o~qi~~lice. Mr. Fiala alsofo~nti?ned RT 1 in Saugus and RT 9 
in Wellesley as models of previously "automobHe centric" areas that are bep~fiting from this approach. 
Mr. Delano agreed that timing for this zoning cha11ge is favorable consideringfh~ planned roadway 
improvements on RT 20 East. .· / .} 
Speaking in Favor: ./. . .····.·.•· ··· )> · ·· 

No person spoke in favor of the prop9secl ~111endment. Ms. fen by closed that portion of the hearing. 
Speaking in Opposition: ... . 
No person spoke in opposition to the prqposecf arnepclment. ~sifenby closed that portion of the 

hearing. ..... . \ •• } ·. x... .·. · / 
Questions and Cornm~11t:~frorn.aoard Mert)bers:. / . \ • . ··.•. ·• 
City Engineer DiPer:sic>;~sked about page 3, sect191'.1(3 on parl<ing ~ccess. The ordinance would appear to 
require development~~fk on prop~rty that is 11Qftheir own. Mr. Fiala said that the access requirement 
encourages propertiestqW9rk 9njfo~rral connec~lyity vs. reliance on RT 20 for passage between 
parcels .. 

M rJ~~v1,~:: h~: f ~t/i(1i~~~~iff ~'.ts : ;,;~b{(/Ug~ Nissan. Mr. Dela no stated that the zone did not 
allow~Xpcmsion of car sal~S <!Cross thErstreet. Mr. Fay mentioned the redevelopment of the Marist 
property inJ;ramingham, w~Jth. is nowV'.Th~ Branches of Framingham", an assisted living and memory 
care facility; He wondered wtjether the Sisters of St. Anne could someday be developed in a similar way. 
Referencing thet~ble of Uses/th~ response was no, retirement communities are not an allowed use in 
the district. 

Mr. Fay also asked a:2Jlf6~ftlbile home park that is included in the proposed zoning district. Will this 
amendment ultimately push people out if a new mixed-use development is proposed? There could be a 
loss of low-income housing in the City. Mr. Delano said that mobile home parks are extremely difficult 
to close. He did not anticipate the amendment to affect the existing mobile home park. Mr. Delano 
stated than many of the residential parcels were already removed from the proposed ordinance. Mr. 
Fay wondered why the park w~s included in the first place then. Mr. Fiala pointed to the geometry of 
the zone. The inclusion of the park gives depth to the zone as opposed to only including parcels that are 
less deep but abut RT 20. Mr. Hodge expressed concern. Rezoning could facilitate the reduction of low
income housing. We shouldn't discount this potential impact. 

Mr. La Venture asked if similar zoning changes met the desired expectations. Mr. Fiala pointed to Rt 1 in 
Saugus. This was a very automobile-centric, highway~like setting. Mixed uses are beginning to 
transform this area; changes do not transform instantaneously, but incrementally. 

2 



Chair Fenby expressed that the proposed zoning district is too limited. The former McGee Farm is prime 
for development, but this area is not included in the new district. It would be preferred to include the 
area to Phelps Street, otherwise we are missing an opportunity. Mr. Delano said that Councilors have 
been debating the boundaries for quite some time. This abbreviated district is a compromise first step 
that can be expanded upon in the future. Ideally, the district would be extended. 

Mr. Russ would like to see more types of housing added at various price points and to extend the district 
as far as possible. Mr. Delano said that part of the reason the district is more limited is that some 
Councilors feared losing its grocery store in the Price Chopper Plaza. Mr. Russ also asked how the 52' 
height restriction was derived and how it compares with existing structures. Mr. Delano explained that 
there are opportunities to increase height by special permit. Coµricilors are sensitive to abutting 
properties and how developments may affect residents. Mr. E~y~xpressed his consistent reservation in 
the language 11at the discretion of Council". He added, the. C:ql.l,ritll's composition is variable, and it is 
preferred to spell out the rules as clearly as possible angmotlec;1v~ the decisions up to a City Council of 
uncertain makeup. Mr. Delano acknowledged the beriefitof allovvirig some flexibility. Sometimes a 
special permit will tip the scale in establishing a pr:gj~c:t's financial vi~bi!ity. Members also asked about 
hotels. Mr. Fiala said that hotels will be limitept()riibre 11boutique-styl~'/developments as opposed to 
large major chains. Mr. Hodge reiterated his#()tht regarding low-incomeh§tJsing. Anyone following the 
news realizes the impact of development on low 111cpme housing. Developm~htis creating a housing 
crisis in many places. In the current district, the tralle!hpark s~~rns to be singl~d faµt, 

As there were no comments or qu.iJ\1dHitMr Fenby ;;:,Jdif;: public hearing. ~-;/Delano said if the 
Board was ready to make their recomft)endatipri, the Council.WptJld appreciate their comments. If the 
Board needs additional time, that is fine({)n a rri6tlpi:iby Mr. Fayfnd seconded by Mr. Laventure, the 
Board voted to make ~.f~v?r??le recomm~ndation tot~gMarlboroi.Jgh City Council on the proposed 
zoning amendment.Y"1WtwoadWtiona1 reco.n:ime11~.~iJons,> •• · > . . ·· ... 
1) That the Waysid~Z?ning Dist~ic:tbe expand~? \9 Phelps Stilfthis extension cannot be 
accomplished with thi{prnposal, }he matter sliQUJd be taken up by the next Council in 2020. 
2) That the Council revisl}lheir ju~wi~cttit for irlch.1ding the mobile home park on the west side of the 

district'. fXl~H~P.Sclffied .. ·>r/ ... ·.• ·•····.· .. · .... \ii···· •. it 
On cl rrtption byMr:{f*'Xrsecon~~pby Mr.tav~mure,the Board voted to take a brief recess to deliver 
their.recommendatio11sto Councih:Motion carried;. 

On~ ~Ji/!)~:~Y Mr. laV:~fa'rt;.se;~~J~~,\~Y Mr. Russ, the Board voted to reopen the meeting and 
return to itern3B. ANR 285, 29']Concord Rd. Motion carried. 

>/ft)/:,. 
3. Approval Not Requirec:t . > • 

B. ANR 285,297 ConcdfdR<;I. f\/lJ~W~sex South Registry of Deeds Book 19501 page 343 and Book 30947 
page 443. Applicants: · F>atjl,Jbseph and Sandra May, Engineer: Hancock Associates, 315 Elm Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752,l. Dan Bremser, applicant's representative. 
J. Dan Bremser of Hancock Associates introduced the ANR. He acknowledged that the ANR has 
previously appeared before the Board informally. He summarized that the lots created with the ANR are 
all oversized for the zone - 38K, 34K and 35K square feet, but the issue of frontage has been debated, 
since the frontage on the plan is derived along an unconstructed way. Mr. Bremser pointed to the work 
of attorney Sem Aykanian that sought to establish the unconstructed portion of Hemenway St. as a 
public way. He read the definition of 11Subdivision" from Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 41. He 
continued, stating his position that if the lots have frontage along a public way, the question of 
adequacy of the way is irrelevant. He said that the gates on each end of the unconstructed road can 
provide access to emergency vehicles. 

3 



Referencing the "Ball case", Mr. Bremser shared Attorney Aykanian's characterization of the Hemenway 
Street access as 'could be better but manageable', vs. 'illusory'. Mr. Fay reminded Mr. Bremser that 
there is a significant difference between the opinion of an attorney advocating for his client and an 
established fact. Mr. Bremser asserts that the burden to maintain Hemenway St. is the City's. Mr. Fay 
disagreed that if the portion of Hemenway Street in question is a public way that the adequacy of the 
way providing the required frontage is irrelevant. Mr. Fay stated that this is a distortion of the findings in 
the Ball case, and that in prior meetings of the Planning Board, the Board concluded that access was 
illusory in keeping with the Ball case based on the comments of Chief Breen. Mr. Fay stated that that 
portion of Hemenway Street is a path to the forest. Mr. Fay stated that development of Mr. May's 
parcel could occur if that portion of Hemenway Street is a public way by improving the roadway to an 
acceptable standard. Mr. Bremser contends that if the City did not intend for the roadway to be 
considered a public way, the City should have discontinued that.section of Hemenway as a public way. 
Mr. Fay questioned whether the applicant had established th~(fat portion of Hemenway Street is a 
public way and reminded Mr. Bremser that the burden was Qnth~ applicant to do so . 

. ·.,, ,·'",',' 

Mr. Fay recapped the Board's meeting with AttorneyAyK~hi:~fJl"Mr, Bremser, since he was not at the 
meeting. He stated that he was surprised to see ttiifANR applicatioh ~b1ce at that meeting there was a 
clear consensus of the Board that that portio~ 9f~el1lenway Street coulg not be used to create the 
required frontage for an ANR plan. This was cdr)fjrmed by Chief Breen's comments in a public meeting, 
photographs offered by Solicitor Rider, and site>tiilts by Board.members. Ms.)=enby added that there 
are any number of unconstructed ways throughouttheCity(ighoring a standardfor adequate access in 
determining whether the plan quaHfi~sfor Approval No{~e9uired would set a bad precedent. Mr. Fay 
said that since adequate access remaj~s unestablished, tlie ~pplicant may wish to withdraw the 
application and consider another mean~to devel9p the lot byil1lproving the way if it is established as a 
public way. Mr. Bremser's client is away,50 thatls))Qt possible, Mr. Fay suggested consulting with his 
client before the next meetipg of the PlaA~ing Boa rap~ pe~embern, and consider withdrawing the 
application withoutpr~judit:E\Mr, Fay reit:erc:lfedt~9fthere.cl.r~significant questions of law involved 
with this applicatiOQj<;1nd that it: iSJmlikely thatt.Hr applicant WiU.be able to meet their burden of proof 
by the next meeting,a~? that the.t¢ity Engineer;wJthout further findings, could not send a letter 
recommending approval of.the pla?rPl]ly that th~dimensional requirements were met. Based on that, 
Mr. Fay5l~t~gt?"ff he woulg.UplbeableJryote inf~yorofthe plan. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded 
by f\/11ytaVe11t:ure, th~ !3oard VQt¢d to referthiAI\/R plan to Engineering. Motion carried. 

4. Publij[~~~~~ \/0: • . . '\• ('. '/\• 

A. Continue~JB.~blic Hearing "'C<:>uncil Ord¢tNumber 19-1007738C, Proposed Zoning Amendment Section 
650-8, 269 M~shanic Street. P[pposed change from Limited Industrial to Residence B. (Assessor's Map 
56, parcel 126/PJP:s a small ar~'.c:1 ~eh ind the parcel within an easement area.) Attorney Michael Norris 
Communication frort) City Soli~j~or Grossfield re: 269 Mechanic - Legal opinion request. 
Chair Fenby reopen~dthtPY~llc hearing continued from 11-18-19. Attorney Michael Norris was 
present for the hearing} > ' 

On a motion from Mr. Fayjseconded by Mr. La Venture, the Board voted to waive the reading of the 
communication from City Solicitor Grossfield. Motion carried. Having confirmation of the applicant's 
rights, and with no further questions from the Board, Chair Fenby declared the hearing closed. On a 
motion by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to make a favorable recommendation 
to the Marlborough City Council on the proposed zoning amendment. Motion carried. 

On a motion by Mr. La Venture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to take a brief recess to deliver 
their recommendation to the City Council. Motion carried. 
On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Laventure, the Board voted to reconvene the meeting and 
move to agenda item 5. Motion carried. 

4 



5. Subdivision Progress Reports (City Engineer- Updates and Discussion) 
A. Goodale Estates 

Mr. La Venture read the November 20, 2019 emailed letter from Kevin Gillis, Managing Director, 
Northborough Capital Partners into the record. Mr. Gillis requests that in accordance with the 
Covenant, that the amount of the bond required to ensure the completion of the subdivision be 
established. Mr. Gillis also provided a draft deed for the roadway and drainage easement, which will 
become part of the petition for City Council acceptance at the end of the subdivision maintenance 
period. On a motion by Mr. Laventure, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the 
materials and to refer the matter of the establishment of the bond securing the completion of the 
subdivision to Engineering. Motion carried. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (None) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 
::·::":':.,.·,:·.,:, 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (Nbn~) ·. 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, Mr. LaVeriture, the Boarq voted tb adjourn. Motion carried. 
'.:"., ':\,;,',,, ':, 

Resptt@lii~:bmi:::~: • 
:,:.:/:".' ... ,: 

,··::: \/\.:.:··,', 
/kih George LaVenture/Clerk 

5 



3A





. ) 

November 19, 2019 

4A 

PLANNING BOARD 

<@w,i; !II ~VVK/UuT£, Barbara L. Fenby, Cha;, 
-J VV"v-,-~v RtCEtVEO . Philip Hodge 

. · CJTY C-LERK·s OFFICE . Sean N. Fay 
//Vii)· • //12Jl. _ CH.YOF MARLBORO~eorge Laventure 
Y7o/JV~ &00-ll/}(£[/ Christopher Russ 

2819 NOV I q P, ) i:t"O Matthew Elder 
Administrative Offices Krista Holmi, Administrator 

135 Neil St. (508) 624-6910 x33200 
Marlboroueh. MA 01752 .kholmi(@,marlborough-ma.!!ov 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE- Marlborough Planning Board- Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land 

Notice is hereby given that the Marlborqugh Planning Board will hold a public hearing at 7:00 pm on Monday, 

December 16, 2019, in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA to consider the 

application for approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan, "18 Clearview Drive and 24 Clearview Drive". This 

notice is published in accordance with the provisions of Subdivision Control Law, M.G.L. Chapter 41, Section 

81-T. 

Project Owners: 

Project Engineer: 

Richard Archibald, 18 Clearview Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752 and Richard and Joan 

Lavoie, 24 Clearview Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Robert J. Parente, 118 Deerfoot Rd., Southborough, MA 01772 

Location of Property: Two existing home lots: 18 Clearview Drive - Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 

9388, Page 508, Lot 96 and 24 Clearview Drive - Middlesex South Registry of Deeds 

Book 9388, Page 508, Lot 95, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(The plan seeks to exchange certain parcels of land to remedy an encroachment.) 

A plan of the proposed subdivision and application is on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 (508) 460-3775, as well as the Administrative Office of the Planning Board, 135 Neil 

St., 2nd Floor, Marlborough, MA 01752 (508) 624-6910 x33200. 





From: John Garside
To: Krista Holmi
Subject: Archibald & Lavoie Subdivision- 18, 24 Clearview Drive, plan dated 10/05/19
Date: Friday, November 15, 2019 5:01:14 PM

Hi Krista,

Please be advised that the Marlborough Board of Health is not opposed to subdivision approval for
the above referenced project if the planning board determines it is warranted.   If you have any
questions please call.

-John Garside
Interim Health Director

4A i
 BOH Comments

mailto:jgarside@marlborough-ma.gov
mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov


City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

4A ii 
Engr 

Comments 

135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS O 1752 

TEL. 508-624-6910 

JOHN L. GHILONI 
COMMISSIONER 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chahwoman - Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Krista Holmi - Planning Board Administrator 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Definitive Subdivision Plan - #18 & #24 Clearview Drive 

Dear Dr. Fenby, 

December 11, 2019 

Pursuant to the request of the Marlborough Planning Board at the meeting held on 
November 18, 2019, I have reviewed the following Definitive Subdivision Plan submission dated 
October 5, 2019: 

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN IN MARLBOROUGH, MA 

PREPARED FOR: 
LOT 96 - RICHARD D. ARCHIBALD & BONNIE LYNN DICENZO 

BOOK 54696, PAGE 596 

LOT 95 - RICHARD AND JOAN LAVOIE 
BOOK 18620 PAGE 317 

PREPARED BY: 
RJP CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING 

118 DEERFIELD ROAD, SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 

The subject lots for this plan (Lots 95 and 96) were created with a Definitive Subdivision 
Plan - Apple Hill Estates - Section 1, endorsed by the Marlborough Planning Board on May 14, 
1959. Frontage requirements are the same now as they were in 1959, but the minimum size of 
lots was only 10,000 square feet compared to the current 12,500 square foot minimum 
requirement. 

In 1988, a garage was constructed, for the benefit of Lot 96 which was located on/across 
the prope1iy line on Lot 95. It appears that the homeowner believed that the stone wall located 
between the two houses was the prope1ty line and his building permit for the garage was issued 
based on that assumption. Historically both propetty owners occupied the land on their 
respective sides of the stonewall as if it were their own. The purpose of this plan is to re-align the 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER 



Definitive Subdivision Plan 
#18 & #24 Cleat-view Dl'ive 

December 11, 2019 

property line between Lot 95 and Lot 96 so the encroachment and side yard setbacks for the 
existing garage meet the current zoning requirements. The proposed property line is the stone 
wall. 

As proposed, the area for Lot 96 would be reduced by 825 square feet - that p01tion 
shown on the plan as Parcel A and increased by 1,772 square feet - that portion shown on the 
plan as Parcel B, for a net gain of 94 7 square feet and thus creating Lot 96A containing 17,911 
square feet. Lot 95 would be decreased by 947 square feet and thus creating Lot 95A containing 
12,273 square feet- less than the required 12,500 square foot area required for the current 
Residential A-3 Zone. Subsequently, the frontage for Lot 96A would be reduced by 39.21 feet 
leaving a total of 60. 79 feet as the frontage for Lot 96A - less than the required 100 feet of 
frontage required for the current Residential A-3 Zone. The frontage for Lot 95A would be 
increase by 39.21 feet for a total lot frontage of 139.32 feet. 

Lot 96A would require a waiver by the Marlborough Planning Board of the frontage 
requirement of the Subdivision Control Law. 

Lots 95A and 96A would have the following deficiencies of current zoning requirements: 

• Lot 95A: 

• Lot 96A: 

Area and Lot Shape 

Lot Shape 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at (508) 624-6910. 

cc: John L. Ghiloni - DPW Commissioner. 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. - City Engineer 
Jeffrey Cooke-Building Commissioner 
RJP Constmction & Engineering 

Sincerely, 

~;~if (puc 
Assistant City Engineer 

l:\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board I\Subdivisions\Projects\Clearview Dr_ 24 and 18 
Deficient Frontage Filing\Clearview Drive - Lots 95A and 96A review.doc 



November 19, 2019 

4B 

PLANNING BOARD 

~lttv. ~/1 ~~.: / .. ·. · ... · . . . . Barbara L. Fenby, Chair -d :7 1 
. . .· £J\IEO Philip Hodge . •!f\' CL~RK? OFFICE. . Sean N. Fay 

l/1lfli~· ~';..~.°!/ OF ,A.R ... SOROUGH Geor~eLaVenture 
cf/~ . Yc)~v 1a P· "!J.. . Cbr1stopherRnss 

· · , .:I' ·fl.<r Matthew Elder 
Administrative Offices 

135 Neil St. 
Marlborou!!"h, MA 01752 

Krista BQlmit Administratc,r 
(508) 624-6910 x33200 

kholmi@marlborough-ma.irov 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE- Marlborough Planning Board- Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land . . . . . ~ 

Notice is hereby given that the Marlborough Planning Board will hold a public hearing at 7:·10 pm on Monday, 

December 16, 2019, in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor, City Hall, 140 Mail Street, Marlborough, MA to consider the 

application for approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan, "Co.mmonwealth Heights". This notice is published in 

accordance with the provisions of Subdivision Control Law, M.G.L. Chapter 41, Sections 81-T. 

Project Owner: 

Project Engineer: 

Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust c/o The Gutierrez Company, 200 

Summit Dr. Suite 400, Burlington, MA 01803 

Connorstone Engineering, Inc., 10 Southwest Cutoff, Suite 7, Northborough, MA 01532 

Location of Property: 10.55 Acres located on the corner of Forest Street and Ames Street. Property 
Recorded in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 31932, page 445 
(Lot 14). Project consists oftwenty-three residential lots. 

A plan of the proposed subdivision and application is on file in the Office of the City Clerk, 140 Main St., 

Marlborough, MA (508} 460-3775, as well as the Administrative Office of the Planning Board, 135 Neil St., znd 

Floor, Marlborough, MA 01752 (508) 624-6910 x33200. 



7B REFILING

























4B i
BOH 

Comments



4B ii
Conservation 

Comments







City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETIS O I 752 

TEL. 508-624-6910 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chan.woman - Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Krista Holmi - Planning Board Administrator 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Commo11weall/1 Heigl,ls Definitive S11bdivisio11 submittal 

Dear Dr. Fenby: 

4B-iii 
Engineering Comments 

JOHN L. GHILONI 
COMMISSIONER 

December 9, 2019 

I have reviewed the Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision submittal and have 
researched our files and have the following comments to offer regarding the submission for: 

Definitive Subdivision Plan of Commonwealth Heights 
In Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Owner: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust 

Subdivider: Commonwealth Heights, LLC 

Prepared by: Connorstone Consulting Civil Engineers and Land Surveyors 

Date: October 24, 2019 

This Definitive Subdivision Plan application is a re-submittal of the Commonwealth 
Heights Definitive Subdivision approved and endorsed by the Marlborough Planning Board on 
May 11, 2006 and is recorded at the South Middlesex Registry of Deeds as Recorded Plan No. 
549 and No. 550 of 2007. After several extensions for the completion of the subdivision at the 
developer's request, the approval of the Definitive Subdivision expired on November 27, 2017. 

This submission includes the Comparative Impact Analysis. The previous subdivision 
application (2006) contained the same analysis, and the present subdivision configuration was 
determined to be the prefened layout for this site. 

Prior to the expiration of the Definitive Subdivision approval, the developer began and 
completed the following: off-site drainage including approximately 1,100 feet of drainage on 
Glen Street and Comad Road, three detention basins, outlet control stmctures, and fencing 
around the detention basins, gas, water and sewer connections to the mains in Ames Street and 
the site has been rough graded and stabilized. The Definitive Subdivision Plan submittal does not 
reflect the work that has ah-eady been completed. As-Built Plans documenting the work that has 
been completed should be submitted to the D.P.W. -Engineering Division for review. Any work 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER 



Commonwealth Heights -
Defmitive Subdivision submittal 

that has not been completed should be included in the new Definitive Subdivision Plan 
submission. 

Page 2 

The developer is requesting a single waiver - Section IV. B. 5(a), for a roadway in excess 
of 500 feet. The proposed roadway is 1,071.16 feet in length. This waiver was granted by the 
Marlborough Planning Board as part of the May 1 1, 2006 Definitive Subdivision approval by the 
Marlborough Planning Board. 

The Topographic Plans depicts the existing conditions for the original Definitive 
Subdivision Plan submittal. As noted above, the Topographic Plans should reflect all the work 
completed by the developer prior to the approval of the subdivision expiring. A certification 
should be included on the plan which documents the storage capacity of the existing detention 
basins is equal or greater than the original detention basin design. 

The plans show two proposed municipal utility easements. These easements were 
obtained by the developer after the Definitive Plans were approved and signed. If these 
easements are still in effect, they should be labelled as "existing". There are notes on record in 
the Engineering files which indicate that some utility work at the end of McKay Drive may been 
installed, not in accordance with the approved Definitive Subdivision Plans. The utility 
connections and stub locations should be field verified and shown on the plans as existing and 
any adjustments to the easements should be made as necessary. 

The Engineering Division also concurs with the comments made by the Conservation Agent and 
the Board of Health, that the Erosion Control Plans should be updated, and conditions added for 
the protocol for dealing with the contaminated soils on site. 

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
(508) 624-6910. 

xc: John L. Ghiloni - DPW Commissioner 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. - City Engineer 
Jason Grossfield - City Solicitor 

Sincerely, 

~ ~s\::in~ 
Assistant City Engineer 

I :\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board I\Subdivisions\Projects\Commonwealth Heights\Definitive 
Application Refiling 11-12-19\Revlew and Comment\Pre-Publlc Hearing Comment.doc 



City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETfS O 1752 

TEL. 508-624-6910 

*TDD 508-460-3610 

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chai.I.woman-Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Krista Holmi - Planning Board Administrator 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Goodale Estates - Bond Dete1·minatio11 

Dear Dr. Fenby: 

JOHN L. GHILONI 
COMMISSIONER 

December 6, 20 I 9 

Pursuant to the request from the Planning Board on December 2, 2019, the Engineering Division 
has done a cost estimate for the construction of the roadway at the above-referenced subdivision. It has 
been determined that the total cost is approximately $700,000.00. The following work has been 
completed to date: 

• Installation of water main, including hydrant and water services being stubbed onto the lots, 
• Installation of sewer main and structures and sewer services being stubbed onto the lots, 
• Installation of drain mains and strnctures and paiiial completion of a detention basin 
• Sewer and sewer castings (frames, grates and covers) have not been installed 
• Conduits for underground electric-telephone-cable have been installed 
• The road has been brought to grade, compacted and the binder course of pavement has been laid 

Based on the cost of the work completed to date, security in the amount of $352,000.00 should 
be posted to secure the completion of the above referenced subdivision. Refer to the attached estimate 
breakdown for details. 

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508) 
624-6910. 

xc: John L. Ghiloni - DPW Commissioner 
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. - City Engineer 
Kevin Gillis - Northborough Capital Partners, LLC, 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS 

Sincerely, 

1:t~:~s luUc 
Assistant City Engineer 

THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
CITY ENGINEER 

SA 



SUBDIVISION: 

GOODALE ESTATES 

JENKS LANE 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

1 
2 
3 
4 
6 
6 

7 
8 

9 

Earth Work 
Clearino . orubhino 
Excavalion 
Sub-base 
Ledge axcAva\ion 

Waler 
Hydrants (Incl . gate) 
Gates 
3/4-ln. Copper service (complete) 
Corporation and Curb Stop 
8·1n. CL62 DI main 
6-ln. CL62 DI hydrant branch 

Sewer 
6 In. Service (stub at property llne) 
8-ln. PVC main 
1 In r:J •. tH ur.·11 
10-111 l..1 LI llti Ht 

Sewer manhole 
,•:\·.,•r n1 :nt•r.:, !\' ,!H,1t!1 d,., 

j- Ji,r ,, ,Ill , I, 

Drainage 
10 Catch basin 
11 Drain manhole 

Urn•n 11,' 1111,·j lt 1 , l1 1',1tl!. d1 

12 Drop Inlet 
( \i 

1·1 r11!·1 

a Ip l'. I. 

13 12-ln. RCP 

14 16-ln. RCP 
16 16-ln. RCP Flared end 
16 18-ln. RCP 

f' 1, 1 1,t" • 1 H111r·d 'HJ 

1 In P~ ., 
I IP r 1· 'th,, 1,·.11, 

hi Ii P 

·•. In f·:i 1111,u .,:,1• 1" 
l(! 111 1.:i 1 j.J 
1(1.1, 1, -·1,11 ,I ,, 

h1 '1 

'i\, 1!1 f:( l l·l,H ·cl l'•YI 

17 Headwalls 
16 Detention basins 

1/V !, I 1 }ti:11tly r:111r1.h1,;_. 

( n ,tir-4 1 r·,,1dt1 . .i lc11dur, 

19 Rip-Rap 
IJ 111 \Jrdr:r Ur 1111 

I-· In t Jn1jr1r 01 f! H1 

20 Black Vinyl Clad Fence, Post & Gate 

Roadway/Layout 
21 Gravel base 
22 Bit. Cone. Pavement 
23 Granite curbing 

24 Sidewalk gravel 
26 Sidewalk pavement 
26 Misc. clean up 
27 Adj. Structurea 
28 Granite (atone) bounds 

29 Roadside trees 
30 Street signs w/ breakaway posts 
31 Street llghtlng 
32 Elec/Tel/Cable 
33 Gas 
34 Aa-bullt plans 
36 Acceptance plans 
36 Field atone masonrv wall 

UNIT 

AC. 
CY. 
C.Y. 
C.Y. 

EA. 
EA. 
L.F. 
EA. 
L.F. 
L.F. 

L.F. 
L.F. 
I I 

I I 

EA. 
l' 
I I 

EA. 
EA. 
I ·1 

EA. 
I I 

I I 
I I 

L.F. 
r ,\ 
L.F. 
EA. 
L.F. 
i ·, 

l I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I 

I' 
I I 

C.Y. 
C.Y. 
I,', 

I • 

C.Y. 
I I 

I I 

L.F. 

C.Y. 
Ton 
L.F 
I r 
C.Y. 
Ton 
LS. 
E.A. 
E.A. 
l I 

E.A. 
E,A, 
E.A. 
L.F. 
L.F. 
E.A. 
E.A. 
c.v. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 
ESTIMATE FOR BONDING PURPOSES 

BOND NO. 

REDUCTION 1 

MassDOT Weighted Bid Prices: 
INITIAL DATE OF BOND: 

DATE : 
QTY. QTY. 

DATES 
2019 

12/04/19 
12/04/19 

TOTAL 
QTY. 

UNIT 
COST 

TOTAL 
COST LAST EST. THIS EST. 

TOTAL COST 
TO DATE 

% 
COMPLETE 

0 
0 
0 

0 

1 
1 

376 
7 

490 
10 

330 
460 

I) 

(I 

3 
0 
I) 

0 

4 
2 
(I 

1 
I) 

fl 

0 

61 
(I 

174 
1 

40 
tl 

II 

n 
(J 

fl 

0 

lJ 
1) 

0 

11 
2260 

I) 

0 

110 
0 
0 

640 

660 
470 
960 

0 
10 
70 

1 
9 
8 
0 

28 
1 
1 

760 
476 

1 
1 

20 
TOTAL 

$15,000.00 
$25.00 
$35.00 
$50.00 

$7,250.00 
$2,300.00 

$100.00 
$1 ,200.00 

$120.00 
$90.00 

$90.00 
$100.00 
~ r)O 

.to,· lh\ 

$6,850.00 
, !lt,fl l•O 

f\,(J(' 

$6,350.00 
$5,350.00 

$3,200.00 
h' .J 

'",(J(JI J 

·,lf,q (J {} 

$100.00 
J, ,ono 
$110.00 

$1 ,200.00 
$116.00 

1•u{i 1,u 
11. ,no 

I ·o ") 
.-i \\,,:, nr; 

.,.I''' HO 
f \,\} 

lJ•• 

'")J,,(lt.lfJl"I 

$700.00 
$40.00 

i',l•(l(\ft 

\, ,.nr• tio 

$76.00 
,CM 

/11 {i(l 

$60.00 

$45.00 
$130.00 
' $60.00 

$46.00 
$176.00 

$10,000.00 
$360.00 
$600.00 

\c.S 00 
$600.00 
$150.00 

$3,000.00 
$60.00 
$46.00 

$2,600.00 
$2,600.00 

$600.00 

$0.00 
$0 .00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$7,260.00 
$2,300.00 

$37,500.00 
$8,400.00 

$68,800.00 
$900.00 

$29,700.00 
$46,000.00 

fJl)tl 

, ,) lh' 

$17,660.00 
'.1itfl 

ft 11} 

$21,400.00 
$10,700.00 

'-.(j(}(I 

$3,200.00 
(\l\j\ 

,1•(11) 

c.1, 1,n 

$6,100.00 
;I) ,10 

$19,140.00 
$1 ,200.00 
$4,600.00 

't) O(l 

11 1/1) 

'.JI;() 

,\I (h' 

( i)IJ 

f1t1rt 

I !II\ 

$7,700.00 
$90,000.00 

.•.ll Oll 

n 011 

$8,250.00 
;111JO 

·o ou 
$32,400.00 

$29,260.00 
$61 ,100.00 
$67,000.00 

'.f; uo 
$460.00 

$12,250.00 
$10,000.00 
$3,160.00 
$4,800.00 

·non 
$14,000.00 

$160.00 
$3,000.00 

$38,000.00 
$21,376.00 
$2,600.00 
$2,500.00 

$12 000.00 
$684,615.00 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
(I ,, 
0 
0 
\ } 

0 
0 ,, 
0 
·1 

•) 

fl 

0 
fJ 

0 
0 
0 
I 

jl 

11 

,1 

') 

II 
•I 

11 
(1 

0 
0 
I 

IJ 

1 
,) 

() 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
fl 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1 
1 

376 
7 

490 
10 

330 
400 

2 

3 
1.6 

61 

174 
1 

40 

6 
760 

0 

0 

660 
293.76 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

190 
118.76 

0 
0 
0 

COMPLETED 
COMPLETED 
COMPLETED 
COMPLETED 

$7,260.00 
$2,300.00 

$37,600.00 
$8,400.00 

$68,800.00 
$900,00 

$29,700.00 
$40,000.00 

·,\) (hl 

_.ti\lfl 

$11,700.00 

Ol)t\ 

$16,060.00 
$8,026.00 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

100.00% 
86.96% 
'I H\ 1\I 

l'!)l\1/111 

66.67°/. 
'1111''11' 
'[\j\f,f\t 

76,00'/. 
76.00'/. 

~l) lh_l /11Jj\//l)I 

$3,200.00 100.00% 

,f!.flfJ 

'O\)\ 

$6,100.00 
',il Ot1 

$19,140.00 
$1 ,200.00 
$4,600.00 

I ,• 

.( 'II II' 

/'{1 11 /\il 

100.00% 
,[J\\1;11• 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 

u r,r, 'fJh'ot 
·111•:1 "Li\\ '{\I 

-;o 01} •'Ill\ o· 
~o 11, 1,,w 1,r, 1 

,lj!•I I /!D1,1.01 
.;11 li\1 ,,: ,,, ·o: 

II u'.1 1 '1 !I\, r, 

$3,600.00 
$30,000.00 

'·0 OIi 
~.fl (JJ 

$0.00 
•.,> on 
~ 11 I 1rJ 

$0.00 

$29,260.00 
$38,187.60 

$0.00 
.;.iO\h.1 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

lJ(t'J 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$9,600.00 
$5,343.76 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$370,646.25 

r •I\ l ' 

J' 1)\VI01 

46.46% 
33.33o/, 
.!Iii\ r,· 
: 1(.JJ\/l( l ' 

0.00% 
'[',)1.'!I' 

I' ! }1\/'HI 

0.00% 

100.00% 
62.60'/. 
0.00% 
1/lJII (JI 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

11fll\JIO' 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
26.00% 
26.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

l:\New EnglneeMg'Dep1l1menta\PlaMfng Board I\Sub1ivis.ions\P10Jects\Goodale E&tole,\Bond"'11g\BOND SHEET · Gooda~ Estates 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 
ESTIMATE FOR BONDING PURPOSES 

TOTAL COST TO COMPLETE SUBDIVISION: 
TOTAL COST OF WORK COMPLETED TO DATE: 

TOTAL COST OF WORK REMAINING: 
10% RETAINAGE 

TOTAL BOND FIGURE, THIS ESTIMATE: 

SUMMARY TABLE 

BOND NO. REDUCTION 1 

GOODALE ESTATES 

JENKS LANE 

BOND AMOUNT FOR: 

INITIAL BONO 4-Dec-19 

REDUCTION 1 4-Dec-19 

l:\New Englneefl')g\Departments\PJaMng board l\Subdl'vlslons\ProJects\Gooda~ Ectetea\Boo6ng\80ND SHEET~ Goodale Estates 

$684,616.00 
$370,646.26 
$313,988.75 
$37,064.63 

$351,033.38 
$362,000.00 

$720,000.00 

$362,000.00 ! 



9A
full 
notice

November~, 2019 

Marlborough City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Attn: Planning Board 

~~~~:o: rn@ 
BY 

PLANNING BOARD 
DATE 1/l- tJlo - Jtj_ 
AGENOJL /2.-/ 4? - / f : 
ACTIQ,._ _____ _ 

RE: Supplemental Notice oflntent Pursuant to MGL c. 61A, §14 to Sell Land and Convert Use 

Dear Board Members, 

This letter is being provided pursuant to M.G.L. c.61A, §14 to advise you of a proposed sale and 
conversion of use of land that is cunently taxed under M.G.L. c.61 A. This letter supplements the prior 
notice delivered on August 6, 2019, as the material tenns of the purchase and sale agreement have been 
replaced. 

Heritage Fann, LLC ("Seller") is the owner of approximately 23.17 acres of land in Marlborough, 
Massachusetts, identified as Parcel ID Nos. 73-28, 73-24, 73-26, and 73-26A (the "Property"). Pursuant 
to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A (the "Agreement"), Seller has 
agreed to sell the Property to Waypoint Residential Services, LLC ("Buyer") for the purchase price of 
$5,150,000. Buyer intends to purchase the Property upon the terms and conditions set f01ih in the 
Agreement for purposes of constrncting a multifamily housing (apmiments) project, including accessory 
amenities and potentially other accessory uses. The Prope1iy is cunently enrolled in the Massachusetts 
Chapter 61A program as agricultural land. Buyer intends to remove the Property from such classification 
and conve1i it to the above described intended use. 

A sketch plan of the Property is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

Seller and Buyer have entered into a separate purchase and sale agreement pertaining to approximately 
3.27 acres of land contiguous to pmiions of the Property, identified as Parcel ID No. 73-35 (the ''Non-
61 A Land"), which Buyer and Seller intend to convey contemporaneously with the proposed sale of the 
Property. The consideration for the Non-61A Land is dependent upon certain factors relating to the 
development potential of the Non-61A Land, and is expected to range between $100,000 to $3,122,000, 
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in that agreement. 

Should you have any questions regarding the proposed sale, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
following address: 

Heritage Farm, LLC 
15149 Winesap Drive 
North Potomac, MD 20878 
Attention: Valthea M. Fry 
Telephone Number: 30 I-726-7084 

David J. F1y 
Email: david.james.fiy@gmail.com 



Contact for the landowner's attorney is also provided below: 

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
One Financial Center 
Boston, MA 02111 
Attention: Geoffrey H. Smith, Esq. 
Telephone Number: 617-348-1767 

Sincerely, 

HERITAGE FARM, LLC 

By: ~;:;,,1'tf,4,~.,.

Name: Valthea McGee Fry 
Title: Manager 



EXHIBIT A 

CERTIFIED COPY OF PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 



AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF PROPERTY 
(Marlborough, Massachusetts Property) 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF PROPERTY (this 
"Agreement") is made and entered into as of the Effective Date, as defined in Section 
1.03 below, by and between HERITAGE FARM, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company ("Seller") and WAYPOINT RESIDENTIAL SERVICES, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company ("Buyer"). 

Recitals 

A. Seller is the owner of that certain land consisting of approximately 23.17 
acres of land in the City of Marlborough, Middlesex County, Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts and as more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
made a part hereof (the "Land"). 

B. Seller desires to sell the Property (defined below) to Buyer, and Buyer 
desires to purchase the Property from Seller, on the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement. 

Terms of Contract 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND N0/100 
DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by Seller to be supportive of this 
Agreement in its entirety, it is hereby agreed as follows: 

ARTICLE 1 
SALE - PURCHASE 

Section 1.01. Property. Seller and Buyer agree to the Recitals above, and 
Seller agrees to sell and Buyer agrees to purchase the Property, subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement. The term "Property" shall mean the Land, together 
with (a) all improvements thereon of every kind and description, including infrastructure 
that may be located thereon or thereunder; (b) all of the rights, privileges, 
appurtenances, hereditaments, easements, air rights, reversions, and remainders 
pertaining to or used in connection therewith (including, without limitation and to the 
extent the same exist, all easements, rights-of-way, privileges, licenses and other rights 
and benefits belonging to, and running with the owner of, or in any way relating to the 
Land); (c) all right, title and interest, if any, of Seller in and to gaps, strips or gores 
pertaining to the Land or any land lying in the bed of any street, road, highway, avenue 
or alley (opened or unopened, existing or proposed, now vacated or hereafter to be 
vacated) in front of or adjoining the Land; (d) all oil, gas and other hydrocarbon 
substances, geothermal resources, and mineral rights, on, under, over, in, or that may 
be produced from the Land; (e) all water rights appurtenant to or used in connection 
with the Land and any non-appurtenant water rights of any kind owned by Seller from all 
sources, whether surface water, ground water or spring water, and all claims for any 



and all water rights of any kind whatsoever relating to the Land; and (f) the Intangible 
Personal Property (defined below). 

Section 1.02. Intangible Personal Property. The sale of the Property shall 
include the sale, transfer and conveyance of all of Seller's right, title and interest in and 
to all Permits and Approvals (defined below), warranties, guaranties, architectural and 
engineering plans and reports, CAD files, certificates, licenses, bonds, water and sewer 
agreements, permits, authorizations, consents, approvals, and development orders, 
which in any respect whatsoever relate to or arise out of the use, occupancy, 
possession, development, construction or operation of the Property (collectively, 
"Seller's Permits"), but shall not constitute an assumption by Buyer of any liabilities 
arising under Seller's Permits. The sale shall also include the sale, transfer and 
conveyance of all of Seller's right, title and interest in and to all intangible personal 
property, including, without limitation, prepaid water and sewer connection fees, utility 
capacities, impact fee credits, development agreements, approvals, easements, plans, 
reports, surveys, environmental and other studies, consents and agreements, any 
unpaid condemnation awards or awards in lieu thereof, all of which are intended to 
encompass all of Seller's contractual rights, benefits and entitlements relating to the 
Property ( collectively, along with Seller's Permits, the "Intangible Personal Property"). 
In addition, the sale of the Property shall include all other personal property owned by 
Seller related to the Property and not removed by Seller prior to the Closing Date, 
provided that Seller shall deliver the Property in a reasonably clean condition. 

Section 1.03. Effective Date. The "Effective Date" of this Agreement shall 
be the date on which the last of Seller and Buyer has executed this Agreement and 
delivered it to the other in accordance with the Notice provisions of Article 14, which 
Effective Date the parties shall promptly confirm by email. 

ARTICLE 2 
PURCHASE PRICE AND TERMS OF PAYMENT 

Section 2.01. Purchase Price. The purchase price (the "Purchase Price") 
shall be Five Million One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($5,150,000.00). The 
Purchase Price, as adjusted for and by the Deposit (defined below) and other credits, 
adjustments and prorations as herein provided, shall be paid by Buyer to Escrow Agent, 
and then by Escrow Agent to Seller or as Seller may direct by one or more wire 
transfers or ACH transfers at the time of Closing. 

Section 2.02. Deposits. Prior to the Effective Date, Buyer deposited a total of 
FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($50,000.00) (the "Current Deposit") with First 
American Title Insurance Company, c/o Orlando Office, Attention Geoffrey Temple (the 
"Escrow Agent" or "Title Company"). The Current Deposit, and all additional deposits 
referred to in this Agreement, including the First Closing Extension Deposit and the 
Second Closing Extension Deposit (all as defined in this Agreement), shall be 

2 



collectively referred to as the "Deposit," and the entire Deposit shall be credited to the 
Purchase Price at Closing. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this 
Agreement, if any Deposit is not timely made or the Purchase Price is not timely paid, 
Seller shall give Buyer written notice, and if Buyer fails to make such Deposit or pay the 
Purchase Price within one (1) business day thereafter, this Agreement shall be deemed 
terminated and shall be null and void with no further obligations between the parties 
other than those obligations which specifically survive termination, and the Deposit (to 
the extent made) shall immediately be refunded to Buyer. 

Section 2.03. Escrow Agent and Deposit. The Deposit shall be remitted to 
Escrow Agent by wire transfer or ACH transfer. The Deposit shall be held by Escrow 
Agent in an interest-bearing money-market account without penalty for early withdrawal. 
Escrow Agent shall hold the Deposit pursuant to the terms of this Section 2.03 and 
Article 11 of this Agreement, subject only to mutually agreed upon written modifications 
executed by the parties hereto; provided, however, that it shall not be necessary for 
Escrow Agent to execute any amendment to this Agreement unless such amendment 
specifically modifies the rights or obligations of Escrow Agent. All interest earned on the 
Deposit shall in all instances be paid to Buyer, except if Buyer defaults in its obligations 
hereunder and the Deposit is delivered to Seller in accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement, in which event all interest earned on the Deposit shall be paid to Seller. 

ARTICLE 3 
TITLE AND SURVEY 

Section 3.01. Evidence of Title. Prior to the Effective Date, the Title 
Company delivered to Buyer a title insurance commitment (the "Commitment") for a 
title insurance policy (the "Title Insurance Policy"), covering the Land and Other Land 
(defined below). At Closing, Seller shall provide to Buyer any and all documents 
necessary to satisfy all requirements (including those relating to the release of any and 
all mortgages and other liens encumbering the Property) set forth in the Commitment for 
the issuance of the Title Insurance Policy in the amount of the Purchase Price plus the 
Other Land Price (defined below), together with all endorsements desired by Buyer and 
such properly executed documents necessary to delete the standard Schedule B-1 
exceptions from the Title Insurance Policy. 

Section 3.02. Survey. Buyer may obtain, at Buyer's sole cost and expense, 
a new survey of the Property on or prior to expiration of the Investigation Period (the 
"Survey"). If obtained, the Survey shall be certified to Buyer, Seller, counsel for Buyer, 
the Title Company and any other parties as directed by Buyer. 

Section 3.03. Objections to Title or Survey. If the Commitment or Survey 
contains exceptions to title or survey encroachments or defects which are not 
acceptable to Buyer in Buyer's sole and absolute discretion, then Buyer shall notify 
Seller of such in writing on or prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period. Any 
such objection by Buyer shall be deemed a "Title Defect," whether shown on the 
Survey or disclosed in the Commitment. Such notice is referred to herein as the 

3 



"Notice of Title Defect." Seller shall provide notice to Buyer within five (5) business 
days of receipt of the Notice of Title Defect which, if any, of the Title Defects Seller 
intends to cure prior to Closing ("Seller's Response"). If Seller is unable or unwilling to 
cure any Title Defect, Buyer may within five (5) business days after receipt of Seller's 
response to Buyer's Notice of Title Defect, either terminate this Agreement and the 
Deposit shall be refunded to Buyer, or Buyer may proceed to Closing without reduction 
in the Purchase Price. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Seller shall cure the following 
Title Defects (each, a "Mandatory Cure Item"). (i) any mortgage or deed of trust 
granted or assumed by Seller and encumbering the Property, (ii) any mechanic's or 
materialmen's lien for work performed or materials provide on behalf of Seller, (iii) any 
tax lien (other than the lien of ad valorem real estate taxes not yet due and payable), 
and (iv) any judgment lien against Seller. With respect to item (ii) of the definition of 
"Mandatory Cure Item," such item shall be satisfied at or prior to the Closing Date, but 
Seller's obligation to satisfy such lien shall be limited to $75,000, and Seller shall not be 
required to pay any excess if Seller has a good faith objection to a lien in excess of that 
amount. Notwithstanding such limit, if any Mandatory Cure Items are not satisfied by 
Seller on or prior to the Closing Date, Buyer shall have the right, in its sole discretion, to 
terminate the Agreement, in which instance the Deposit shall be returned to Buyer and 
thereafter neither party hereto shall have any further rights, obligations or liabilities 
hereunder except for the Surviving Obligation, as hereinafter defined. 

Section 3.04. New Title Defects; Permitted Exceptions. Buyer shall also 
have the right to object at any time to any New Title Defect (hereinafter defined), 
whether discovered by Buyer by virtue of an update to the Commitment or as indicated 
on an updated Survey or otherwise. With respect to any Title Defect arising after the 
effective date of the Commitment or Survey (a "New Title Defect"), Buyer may prior to 
Closing, notify Seller in writing of any objection to title or survey (a "New Notice of Title 
Defect") (excluding objections to title which have been waived by Buyer as hereinabove 
provided or that are or are deemed to be Permitted Exceptions) arising after such date. 
With respect to any objections to title or survey set forth in a New Notice of Title Defect, 
Seller shall have the same option to cure (except that Seller shall cure Mandatory Cure 
Items in accordance with Section 3.03) and Buyer shall have the same option to accept 
title subject to such matters or to terminate this Agreement, as set forth above. All title 
exceptions accepted by Buyer and the following items are hereinafter called "Permitted 
Exceptions": 

(i) the lien of all ad valorem real estate taxes and assessments (subject to 
the provisions of Section 9.03 of this Agreement as to assessments) not 
yet due and payable as of the date of Closing, subject to adjustment as 
herein provided; 

(ii) local, state and federal laws, ordinances or governmental regulations, 
including but not limited to, building and zoning laws, ordinances and 
regulations, now or hereafter in effect relating to the Property; 

4 



(iii) all matters, whether or not of record, that arise out of the actions of Buyer 
or its agents, representatives or contractors; 

(iv) the standard preprinted form exceptions set forth in an ALT A Owner's Title 
Policy; and 

(v) those matters which Seller is not obligated to remove as provided above. 

Section 3.05. Title Correspondence; Heritage PSA. Notwithstanding 
anything contained herein to the contrary, (i) that certain Notice of Title Defect dated 
January 10, 2019 (the "Heritage Notice of Title Defect") provided by Buyer to Seller 
pursuant to Section 3.03 of that certain Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Property 
dated October 30, 2019 as amended (the "Heritage PSA") shall constitute the Notice of 
Title Defect pursuant to Section 3.03 of this Agreement, which shall be deemed to have 
been delivered to Seller as of the Effective Date; (ii) that certain Seller's Response 
dated January 17, 2019 (the "Heritage Seller's Response") provided by Seller to Buyer 
pursuant to Section 3.03 of the Heritage PSA shall constitute the Seller's Response 
pursuant to Section 3.03 of this Agreement, which shall be deemed to have been 
delivered to Buyer as of the Effective Date; and (iii) that certain Notice to Proceed dated 
May 3, 2019 (the "Heritage Notice to Proceed") provided by Buyer to Seller pursuant 
to Section 4.04 of the Heritage PSA shall constitute the Notice to Proceed pursuant to 
Section 4.04 of this Agreement, which shall be deemed to have been delivered to Seller 
as of the Effective Date. Seller acknowledges that the Title Insurance Policy is to cover 
the Land and the land that is to be purchased under the Heritage PSA (the "Other 
Land"), pursuant to the transaction contemplated in this Agreement and the transaction 
contemplated in the Heritage PSA. Seller shall cooperate, as reasonably requested by 
Buyer and/or Escrow Agent, in connection with the issuance of the Title Insurance 
Policy covering the Land and Other Land in the total amount of the Purchase Price plus 
the "Purchase Price" under the Heritage PSA (the "Other Land Price"). In connection 
with the Heritage PSA, Buyer is seeking certain approvals and permits that apply to the 
Land and Other Land. The references in this Agreement to "Permits and Approvals" 
shall have the same meaning as the "Permits and Approvals" in the Heritage PSA. 

ARTICLE 4 
INVESTIGATION OF PROPERTY 

Section 4.01. Right of Entry. The "Investigation Period" under this 
Agreement shall be a period ending at 6:00 p.m., Marlborough, Massachusetts time on 
the Effective Date. Buyer, and all of Buyer's agents, contractors, consultants, 
representatives and other persons designated by Buyer, shall have the right from the 
Effective Date through Closing upon not less than twenty-four (24) hours prior notice 
(which notice may be given by both phone at 301-726-7084 (h) and 301-814-3519 (c) 
and email to iris355@hotmail.com and david.james.fry@gmail.com) to enter on any 
portion of the Property, for the purpose of investigation, discovery and testing of the 
Property, which may include, without limitation, appraisals, market feasibility studies, 
engineering reports, zoning investigations, surveying, soil testing and boring, 

5 



hydrological studies, geotechnical testing, environmental studies (including a Phase 2 
study if recommended by Buyer's environmental consultant), structural inspections or 
any other studies or tests Buyer determines in its reasonable discretion to be necessary 
or appropriate, and Buyer and its consultants may meet in person with governmental 
officials concerning the Property and land use and other matters related thereto 
(collectively, the "Inspections"). Seller shall be entitled to have a representative 
present during any Inspections. Seller shall reasonably cooperate with Buyer in 
conjunction with Buyer's Inspections, including providing access to the Property at all 
times prior to Closing. All of Buyer's Inspections shall be at Buyer's sole cost and 
expense. Buyer shall remove or bond over any lien of any type which attaches to the 
Property as a result of any Buyer's Inspections. Upon completion of any Inspection, 
Buyer shall restore any "material" damage to the Property caused by such Inspection, 
"material" for this purpose meaning the repair cost is in excess of $2,500 in the 
aggregate. Buyer hereby indemnifies and holds Seller and its shareholders, officers, 
employees, agents, members, guests and other invitees harmless from all damage, 
loss, cost or expense, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees and court 
costs, but only those which result from personal injuries or physical damage to the 
Property or liens which result from Buyer's Inspections; provided that Buyer shall have 
no liability for any pre-existing conditions with respect to the Property ( except to the 
extent exacerbated by Buyer's acts or omissions, if such exacerbation could have been 
avoided by reasonable care on the part of Buyer or its agents) or those resulting from 
Seller's negligence or willful misconduct, nor shall Buyer have any liability for any 
indirect, consequential (including lost profits), exemplary, or punitive damages of any 
kind. Buyer shall provide Seller with evidence of insurance in an amount not less than 
$2,000,000 per occurrence for bodily or personal injury or death naming Seller as an 
additional insured prior to entering the Property. All Inspections shall be done on an 
expeditious and efficient basis and in a manner which minimizes disruption to the 
current use of the Property and Buyer shall insure that gates on fences containing the 
horses at the Property shall remain closed immediately after any entry or exit by Buyer. 
Furthermore, Seller shall use good faith efforts to cause the Town of Marlborough to 
waive its right of first refusal under Section 14 of Chapter 61A of Massachusetts 
General Laws prior to the end of the Investigation Period, and thereafter, if requested by 
Buyer. 

Section 4.02. Property Documents. On or before the Effective Date, Seller 
shall make available to Buyer all items listed on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made 
a part hereof, and all materials concerning the condition of the Property which Seller 
possesses or controls, and Seller shall continue to make available to Buyer all materials 
concerning the Property of which Seller acquires possession subsequent to the 
Effective Date, including copies of all plans, plats, surveys, zoning and land use 
information, prior title insurance policies, soil tests and reports, environmental tests and 
reports, engineering studies, inspection reports, due diligence materials, CAD files, 
appraisals, feasibility studies, landscape plans, site plans, agreements relating to any 
warranty or guaranty, deferred or unpaid development or impact fees, recapture 
payments, offsite improvements, contracts to which Seller is bound relating to the 

6 



Property and to which the Property is subject and all other governmental and quasi
governmental applications, approvals, consents, permits, and authorizations, and the 
most current tax bill and tax bill from the prior year and assessments relating to the 
Property (collectively, the "Due Diligence Information"). Seller shall not intentionally 
withhold from Buyer a part of any report or document provided by Seller. 

Section 4.03. Written Notices. In addition to the foregoing and not as a 
limitation to, subsequent to the Effective Date, Seller shall provide Buyer with copies of 
all written notices sent or received (i) with respect to the presence of Hazardous 
Materials (defined below) in, on or around the Property or in violation of law, (ii) relating 
to violations of law, (iii) relating to any condemnation, zoning, or other land use 
regulation proceedings concerning the Property, (iv) relating to litigation, arbitration, or 
administrative hearing concerning Seller or the Property, and (v) any other material 
written notices received by Seller concerning the Property. 

Section 4.04. Notice of Termination; Notice to Proceed. Buyer shall have 
the absolute and unqualified right to terminate this Agreement at any time by written 
notice to Seller prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period for any reason 
whatsoever or for no reason. In the event Buyer does not so notify Seller that it is 
terminating this Agreement, then Buyer shall be deemed to have terminated this 
Agreement and the Deposit shall immediately be refunded to Buyer by Escrow Agent 
without any further authorization from Seller. In the event Buyer does (or fails to) 
provide written notice of termination of this Agreement, this Agreement shall be null and 
void with no further obligations between the parties other than those obligations which 
specifically survive termination, and the Deposit shall immediately be refunded to Buyer 
by Escrow Agent without any further authorization from Seller. However, 
notwithstanding the foregoing, if Buyer sends written notice to Seller of its election to 
proceed further with the transaction prior to the expiration of the Investigation Period 
(the "Notice to Proceed"), this Agreement shall not terminate pursuant to this Section 
4.04. Unless Buyer issues the Notice to Proceed prior to the end of the Investigation 
Period, Buyer shall reimburse Seller for fifty percent (50%) of Seller's actual out-of
pocket costs, including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, for negotiating this 
Agreement, up to a maximum payment by Buyer to Seller of TWENTY FIVE 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($25,000), which Buyer shall pay to Seller within ten (10) 
business days after termination and Buyer's receipt of copies of applicable invoices. 

ARTICLE 5 
INTENTIONALLY DELETED 

7 



ARTICLE 6 
SELLER'S REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS 

Section 6.01. Seller's Representations, Warranties and Covenants. Seller 
represents, warrants and covenants to Buyer, both on the Effective Date and throughout 
the period of time through Closing, the following: 

(A) Ownership and Parties in Possession. Seller owns marketable and 
insurable fee simple title to the Property. There are no parties in possession of any 
portion of the Property other than Seller, whether as lessees, tenants-at-sufferance, 
trespassers or otherwise other than Andrea Hubley, the caretaker for the horses on the 
Property, who resides at the Property without the benefit of any written agreement, and 
Seller shall cause Andrea Hubley and all horses (and any material accumulation of 
horse manure) to vacate the Property prior to Closing. No other "Person," (meaning an 
individual, or any entity, or any combination thereof), has any right, claim or interest in 
the Property or any portion thereof, arising out of adverse possession, prescriptive 
rights, or otherwise. During the term of this Agreement, Seller shall not market, offer to 
sell, sell, mortgage, pledge, hypothecate, encumber or otherwise transfer or dispose of, 
or allow any change in the title in and to all or any part of the Property or any direct or 
indirect interest therein, without the prior consent of Buyer, and Seller shall not solicit or 
accept any letters of intent, offers, proposal or interest, whether non-binding or 
otherwise. Seller shall keep the Property insured consistent with Seller's current 
business practices, and shall maintain all of the Property in accordance with Seller's 
current practices and in good order and repair, in compliance with all laws. Seller will 
convey to Buyer at Closing, marketable and insurable fee simple title, free and clear of 
any liens, mortgages, pledges, security interests, options, rights, leases, charges, 
claims, encumbrances or restrictions of any kind whatsoever, other than the Permitted 
Exceptions approved by Buyer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

(B) Authority of Seller. Seller is a limited liability company duly 
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware 
and is qualified to conduct business in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The 
person executing this Agreement on behalf of Seller has the lawful right, power, 
authority and capacity to bind Seller to the terms hereof and consummate the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, pursuant to the terms, provisions and 
conditions of this Agreement. The consummation of the transactions contemplated 
herein and the fulfillment of the terms hereof will not result in a breach of any of the 
terms or provisions of, or constitute a default under, any organizational document of 
Seller, or any agreement or document to which Seller is a party or by which it is bound. 

(C) Bankruptcy. Neither Seller nor any of its affiliates, subsidiaries or 
parent companies is involved, whether voluntarily or otherwise, in any bankruptcy, 
reorganization or insolvency proceeding, except as a creditor of a bankrupt estate. 

(D) Litigation. Seller has received no written notice of any litigation 
proceeding pending or threatened against or relating to any of the Property or Seller, 

8 



and to the best of Seller's knowledge, there are no threatened or contemplated special 
assessments of any nature with respect to the Property. Seller has no actual 
knowledge of any pending or contemplated change in any zoning or other regulation or 
private restriction, any pending or threatened judicial or administrative action, or an 
action pending or threatened by any third parties applicable to the Property. 

(E) No Commitments. No commitments have been made by Seller to 
any governmental authority, school board, church or other religious body, or any other 
organization, group or individual relating to the Property which would impose an 
obligation upon Buyer or its successors or assigns to make any contributions or 
dedications of money or land or to construct, install or maintain any improvements of a 
public or private nature on or off the Property. 

(F) Non-Foreign Entity. Seller is not a "foreign corporation," "foreign 
partnership" or "foreign estate" as those terms are defined in the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"). 

(G) Prohibited Person. Seller is not (i) 1a person or entity subject to the 
provisions of Executive Order 13224; (ii) a person or entity owned or controlled by, or 
acting for or on behalf of, an entity subject to the provisions of Executive Order 13224; 
(iii) a person or entity with whom Seller or Buyer (as applicable) is prohibited from 
dealing by any laws related to terrorism or money laundering, including Executive Order 
13224 and the USA Patriot Act, and any regulations promulgated under either of them; 
(iv) a person or entity that is named as a "specially designated national and blocked 
person" on the most current list published by the U.S. Treasury Department's Office of 
Foreign Assets Control; or to the best of Seller's knowledge (v) a person or entity that is 
affiliated with a person or entity described in clauses (i) through (iv) of this definition, if 
an entity existing in the United States is prohibited from doing business with such 
affiliated person or entity. 

(H) Contracts. To Seller's actual knowledge, there is no existing 
unrecorded contract, lien or mortgage affecting the Property which shall be binding 
upon Buyer or the Property on or after Closing, and there is no default by Seller or to 
the actual knowledge of Seller any other party under any contracts to which Seller is 
bound relating to the Property or to which the Property is subject. 

(I) Compliance. Seller has no actual knowledge of and has received 
no written notices prior to the date of this Agreement from any federal, state or local 
governmental authority or other party of any land use, zoning, safety, building, fire, 
environmental, health code or other violations of laws, ordinances, regulations or codes 
with respect to the Property. To Seller's actual knowledge, Seller and the Property are 
in compliance with all federal, state and local laws, ordinances, regulations and codes. 
Seller has received no written notice from any governmental authority that there are 
presently any special assessment actions pending or threatened against the Property. 
Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Seller shall promptly pay prior to 
Closing any fines or penalties due to any violations of local building or local land use 

9 



laws or regulations related to the Property up to $75,000 to the extent such fines or 
penalties would be binding on Buyer after the Closing, and provide Buyer and Title 
Company with evidence of such payment. 

(J) No Condemnation. Seller has no knowledge of and has not 
received any written notice of any pending or threatened condemnation action with 
respect to all or any portion of the Property and there are no existing condemnation or 
other legal proceedings affecting the existing use of the Property by any governmental 
authority having jurisdiction over or affecting all or any part of the Property. 

(K) No Public Improvements or Assessments. Seller has not received 
any written notice of, nor otherwise has knowledge of: (i) any public improvements to 
be made on or about the Property, or off the Property, required in connection with the 
development of the Property; or (ii) any assessments for any public improvements made 
or to be made on or about the Property, or off the Property, required in connection with 
the development of the Property. 

(L) Environmental Condition. Except as provided in any 
environmental site assessment delivered to Buyer by Seller, if any, Seller has not 
received any written notice of, nor does Seller, possess any actual knowledge of, a 
violation of, or any potential responsibility under any law or condition of the Property 
relating to Hazardous Materials in violation of any Environmental Laws. "Hazardous 
Materials" shall mean "Hazardous Material," "Hazardous Substance," "Pollutant or 
Contaminant," and "Petroleum" and "Natural Gas Liquids," as those terms are defined 
or used in CERCLA and the Massachusetts Hazardous Waste Management Act, M.G.L. 
Chapter 21 C, as amended and the Massachusetts Oil and Hazardous Material Release 
Prevention and Response Act. M.G.L. Chapter 21 E, and any other substances 
regulated because of their effect or potential effect on public health and the 
environment, including PCBs, lead paint, asbestos, urea formaldehyde, radioactive 
materials, putrescible materials, and infectious materials. Seller has not generated, 
released, treated, stored, disposed of, transported, discharged, or otherwise handled at 
or from the Property any Hazardous Materials in violation of Environmental Laws. 
"Environmental Laws" shall mean without limitation, the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act and the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and 
Liability Act, the Massachusetts Hazardous Waste Management Act, and the 
Massachusetts Oil and Hazardous Material Release Prevention and Response Act, and 
other federal, state, county, municipal, and other local laws governing or relating to 
Hazardous Materials or the environment together with their implementing regulations, 
ordinances, and guidelines. 

(M) Rollback Taxes. Other than the fact that the Property is currently 
assessed as Agricultural Land pursuant to Chapter 61A of Massachusetts General 
Laws, to Seller's actual knowledge, no portion of the Property is subject to any other 
abatement, reduction, deferral or "rollback" with regard to real estate taxes nor any 
agreement or arrangement whereby the Property may be subject to the imposition of 
real property taxes after the Closing Date on account of periods of time prior to the 

JO 



Closing Date, provided that if such taxes are found prior to or after Closing, Seller shall 
promptly pay such taxes in full. 

(N) No Associations. The Property is not subject to any community 
development district, homeowner's association, property owner's association, planned 
development, condominium association or other similar agreement. 

(0) Unrecorded Encumbrances; Written Agreements. To Seller's 
actual knowledge, there are no unrecorded encumbrances, covenants, restrictions or 
agreements affecting the Property. Seller has not granted any option agreements or 
rights of first refusal or first offer with respect to the purchase of the Property or any 
other rights in favor of third persons to purchase or otherwise acquire the Property. 

(P) Further Encumbrances. Seller shall not grant or convey any 
mortgage, lien, easement, lease, license, or permit in or to the Property or otherwise 
encumber, create or allow any new title matter after the effective date of the 
Commitment. In addition, Seller shall not enter into any contract, agreement, writing or 
instrument that will affect the marketability or insurability of title to any part of the 
Property subsequent to the Effective Date. 

(Q) No Modification to Permits and Approvals; No Change in Zoning or 
Use. Seller shall not, without Buyer's prior written consent, in Buyer's sole discretion, 
terminate or modify, if existing or obtained prior to the Closing, the Permits and 
Approvals or any other approvals, licenses, or permits applicable to the use, zoning, 
occupancy or operation of the Property. Seller shall not initiate, consent to, approve or 
otherwise take any action with respect to any change of zoning, use, or development 
(including the number of permitted apartment units) for the Property without Buyer's 
prior written consent. 

(R) No Historic Sites. To Seller's actual knowledge, there are no 
historic sites, graveyards or archaeological sites (Native American or otherwise) located 
at, on, or under the Property. 

Section 6.02. Survival. Seller's representations and warranties described in 
this Article 6 and elsewhere in this Agreement shall survive Closing for a period of five 
hundred forty five (545) days and no action or proceeding thereon shall be valid or 
enforceable, at law or in equity, if a legal proceeding is not commenced within that time. 
References herein to the "Seller's actual knowledge," "to the best of Seller's 
knowledge" or other similar references shall be limited to the actual knowledge, without 
any investigation or duty to investigate, of the following: Valthea McGee Fry and David 
J. Fry. Seller represents and warrants that such parties are the individuals with the 
most and sufficient knowledge with respect to the Property, Seller and the 
representations and warranties hereunder. Seller shall indemnify and hold Buyer, its 
parents, subsidiaries and affiliates, and their members, partners, shareholders, 
directors, officers, principals, employees, and agents, harmless from and against any 
and all claims, demands, liabilities, liens, costs, expenses, penalties, damages and 

11 



losses including reasonable attorney's fees and expenses suffered by Buyer as a result 
of any breach of warranty or representation made by Seller in this Agreement, and 
Buyer shall have the remedies available to Buyer for a Seller's Default (defined below). 
Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, 
Seller agrees that, following the Closing, it shall be liable for the direct, but not 
consequential or punitive, damages resulting from any breach of its representations and 
warranties expressly set forth in this Article 6 of this Agreement; provided, however, 
that: "(i) the total liability of Seller for all such breaches under this Agreement and/or 
under the Heritage PSA and any matters relating thereto or under any law applicable to 
the Property or Other Land or this transaction or the transaction under the Heritage PSA 
shall not, in the aggregate, exceed Four Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars 
($400,000.00), plus applicable reasonable attorneys' fees and costs (the "Claim Cap"); 
and (ii) such representations and warranties are personal to Buyer and may not be 
assigned to or enforced by any other Person, other than to an assignee of Buyer in 
accordance with this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, if the Closing 
occurs, Buyer hereby expressly waives, relinquishes and releases any right or remedy 
available to it at law or in equity, under this Agreement or otherwise to make a claim 
against Seller for damages that Buyer may incur, or to rescind this Agreement and the 
transactions contemplated hereby, as the result of any of Seller's representations or 
warranties in this Agreement or any document executed by Seller in connection 
herewith being untrue, inaccurate or incorrect, but only if Buyer had actual knowledge 
that such representation or warranty was untrue, inaccurate or incorrect at the time of 
the Closing. Buyer agrees that, following the Closing, no claim may or shall be made 
for any alleged breach of any representations or warranties made by Seller under or 
relating to this Agreement unless the amount of such claim or claims, individually or in 
the aggregate, exceeds Twenty Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($20,000.00) (in which 
event the full amount of such valid claims against Seller shall be actionable up to, but 
not in excess of, the Claim Cap) (the "Floor Amount"). 

SECTION 6.03. As-ls SALE. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN 

THIS AGREEMENT AND IN THE DOCUMENTS DELIVERED AT CLOSING; SELLER DISCLAIMS ALL 

WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH 

RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY, AND SELLER IS SELLING THE PROPERTY 
11

AS-IS, WHERE IS" 

CONDITION AND "WITH ALL FAUL TS' EXISTING AS OF THE CLOSING DATE. BUYER AGREES THAT 

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT AND IN THE DOCUMENTS 

DELIVERED AT CLOSING: (1) BUYER HAS NOT RELIED UPON AND WILL NOT RELY UPON, EITHER 

DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF SELLER OR OF SELLER'S 

AGENTS OR EMPLOYEES, PAST OR PRESENT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, AS TO THE 

CONDITION OR REPAIR OF THE PROPERTY OR THE VALUE, EXPENSE OF OPERATION, OR INCOME 

POTENTIAL THEREOF, THE RELIABILITY OF ANY INFORMATION FURNISHED TO BUYER OR AS TO 

ANY OTHER FACT OR CONDITION WHICH HAS OR MIGHT AFFECT THE PROPERTY OR THE 

CONDITION, REPAIR, VALUE, EXPENSE OF OPERATION OR INCOME POTENTIAL OF THE PROPERTY 

OR ANY PORTION THEREOF, AND (11) BUYER IS A KNOWLEDGEABLE BUYER OF REAL ESTATE AND 

BUYER IS RELYING SOLELY ON ITS OWN EXPERTISE AND THAT OF BUYER'S CONSULTANTS, AND 

12 



THAT BUYER WILL CONDUCT SUCH INSPECTIONS AND INVESTIGATIONS OF THE PROPERTY, 

INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS THEREOF, 

AND SHALL RELY UPON SAME. THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL 

EXPRESSLY SURVIVE CLOSING OF THIS AGREEMENT AND NOT MERGE THEREIN. 

ARTICLE 7 
BUYER'S REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

Section 7.01. Buyer's Representations and Warranties. Buyer represents 
and warrants to Seller, as true and correct, both on the Effective Date and as of the 
Closing, that: 

(a) Buyer is a limited liability company duly organized, validly 
existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware and Buyer 
or Buyer's assignee shall be authorized to conduct business in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts as of Closing. Buyer has the lawful right, 
power, authority and capacity to enter into this Agreement and consummate the 
transactions contemplated by this Agreement, pursuant to the terms, provisions 
and conditions of this Agreement and all documents executed by Buyer that are 
to be delivered to Seller at the Closing are, or at the time of Closing will be, duly 
authorized, executed and delivered by Buyer. This Agreement and such 
documents are, or at the Closing will be, legal, valid, and binding obligations of 
Buyer, and do not, and, at the time of Closing will not, violate any provisions of 
any agreement or judicial order to which Buyer is a party or to which it is subject. 

(b) There are no proceedings pending or, to Buyer's 
knowledge, threatened against it in any court or before any governmental 
authority or any tribunal which, if adversely determined, would have a material 
adverse effect on its ability to purchase the Property or to carry out its obligations 
under this Agreement. 

(c) Buyer acknowledges that it is experienced and 
sophisticated in the acquisition, development, management, leasing, ownership 
and operation of commercial real estate projects such as the Property and that, 
prior to the end of the Investigation Period, it will have a full and complete 
opportunity to conduct such investigations, examinations, inspections and 
analyses of the Property as Buyer, in its absolute discretion, may deem 
appropriate. Buyer further acknowledges that, except for the Seller 
representations set forth in this Agreement and in the documents delivered at 
Closing, Buyer has not relied upon any statements, representations or warranties 
by Seller or any agent of Seller. Without limiting the foregoing, Buyer 
acknowledges and agrees that: (1) any environmental, physical condition or other 
reports provided to Buyer by Seller or its agents are provided without any 
representation or warranty of any kind, express or implied, as to the 
completeness (except as specifically set forth in Section 4.02 of this Agreement) 

13 



or accuracy of the facts, presumptions, conclusions or other matters contained 
therein; (2) Buyer shall rely solely on its own investigations and on reports 
prepared by any consultants engaged by Buyer and not on any environmental, 
physical condition or other reports provided to Buyer by Seller or its agents. 

(d) Neither Buyer nor any of its affiliates, nor any of their 
respective partners, members, shareholders or other equity owners, and to their 
knowledge none of their respective employees, officers, directors, 
representatives or agents, is a person or entity with whom U.S. persons or 
entities are restricted from doing business under regulations of the OF AC 
(including those named on OFAC's Specially Designated and Blocked Persons 
List) or under any statute, executive order (including the September 24, 2001, 
Executive Order Blocking Property and Prohibiting Transactions with Persons 
Who Commit, Threaten to Commit, or Support Terrorism), or other governmental 
action. 

All representations and warranties by Buyer in this Agreement shall be true and 
correct as of the Effective Date hereof and as of the Closing. Should Buyer intentionally 
breach any of the foregoing representations and warranties, Seller shall, at its option, 
proceed with any of those remedies available to Seller in this Agreement for a Buyer's 
Default (defined below) and Buyer shall indemnify and defend Seller against and hold 
Seller harmless from any and direct but not consequential or punitive damages resulting 
from any breach of its representations and warranties in Article 7 of this Agreement, for 
a period of five hundred forty five (545) days after Closing, over the Floor Amount and 
up to the Claim Cap, all losses, costs, damages, liabilities and expenses (including, 
without limitation, reasonable counsel fees) arising out of any breach by Buyer of its 
representations and warranties hereunder. 

ARTICLE 8 
CONDITIONS TO CLOSING 

Section 8.01. Conditions to Closing. The obligation of Buyer to close upon 
the purchase of the Property pursuant to this Agreement is contingent upon the 
satisfaction of each and every one of the following contingencies (collectively, the 
"Buyer's Conditions Precedent"), any of which may be waived in whole or in part by 
Buyer on or before the Closing Date ( defined below): 

(A) That as of the Effective Date and through the Closing all 
representations, warranties and covenants of Seller made in this Agreement shall be 
true, accurate and complete and not misleading in any material respect and there shall 
have been no breach or breaches of the same by Seller, and there is no Seller's Default 
under this Agreement. 

(B) There has been no material adverse change in the condition of the 
Property, including without limitation, the environmental and physical condition of the 
Property on the Closing Date from the condition existing as of the date of the expiration 

14 



of the Investigation Period, and there is no endangered, threatened, or other species of 
plant or animal life located on or in the vicinity of the Property which would adversely 
affect the development of the Project. 

(C) The delivery by Seller of the items described this Agreement to be 
delivered by Seller, on or before the Closing Date. 

(D) Title Company's issuance, or irrevocable commitment to issue 
promptly after Closing, the Title Insurance Policy, as further described in this 
Agreement, in the amount of the Purchase Price, insuring Buyer as the fee simple 
owner of the Property to be conveyed hereunder, subject only to the Permitted 
Exceptions, and including all endorsements requested by Buyer. 

(E) Seller shall have otherwise performed in all material respects 
Seller's obligations under this Agreement which are required to be performed prior to 
the Closing Date. 

(F) Any outstanding violations issued by governmental authorities with 
respect to the Property or the ownership or development shall have been cured prior to 
Closing and released of record prior to Closing, together with payment of all outstanding 
fines, interest or other amounts due in connection therewith. 

(G) All Permits and Approvals in form and substance acceptable to 
Buyer in Buyer's sole discretion remain in full force and effect, and are final, unappealed 
and unappealable. 

(H) Seller has executed all agreements and documents required under 
this Agreement along with any other easements, agreements or documents as may 
have been requested by Buyer and agreed to by Seller. 

(I) No moratoria shall be in effect which would prevent 
commencement of development or construction or the full occupancy of the Project or 
obtaining access, water or sanitary sewer service, or any other utility in connection with 
the Project. 

(J) Broker (defined below) has delivered the Broker's Lien Release to 
Escrow Agent with instructions to deliver it to Buyer upon Closing. 

(K) Buyer has closed on Buyer's purchase of the Other Land pursuant 
to the Heritage PSA. 

Section 8.02. Failure of Buyer's Conditions Precedent. If one or more of 
the foregoing Buyer's Conditions Precedent is not satisfied on or prior to the Closing 
Date, then in Buyer's sole discretion, Buyer may (i) waive the applicable Buyer's 
Conditions Precedent and close on the Property and/or (ii) terminate this Agreement by 
written notice ("Termination Notice") to Seller and, upon the giving of such Termination 

15 



Notice, the Deposit shall immediately be refunded to Buyer without any further 
authorization from Seller, this Agreement shall terminate and Buyer shall have no 
further obligations hereunder except for the obligations which expressly survive 
termination of this Agreement; provided, however, if any of Buyer's Conditions 
Precedent are not satisfied due to a Seller's Default, Buyer shall also have the remedies 
available to Buyer for a Seller's Default. 

ARTICLE 9 
CLOSING 

Section 9.01. Closing. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
the sale and purchase of the Property (the "Closing") shall occur on the date (the 
"Closing Date") which is sixty (60) days after Buyer has delivered the Approvals Notice, 
as defined in the Heritage PSA. Buyer, at its sole discretion, may extend the Closing 
Date for up to two (2) period(s) of sixty (60) days each (each, a "Closing Date 
Extension"). If Buyer elects to exercise a Closing Date Extension, Buyer shall give 
Seller written notice of such election at least three (3) days prior to the then applicable 
Closing Date. If Buyer elects to exercise the first Closing Date Extension, Buyer shall 
deposit with Escrow Agent an additional Deposit of TWELVE THOUSAND FIVE 
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($12,500) (the "First Closing Extension Deposit") prior to or on 
the then applicable Closing Date, which First Closing Date Extension Deposit shall be 
credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. If Buyer elects to exercise the second 
Closing Date Extension, Buyer shall deliver deposit with Escrow Agent TWELVE 
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($12,500) (the "Second Closing Extension 
Deposit") prior to or on the then applicable Closing Date, which Second Closing Date 
Extension Deposit shall be credited against the Purchase Price at Closing. In no event 
shall Closing be more than nine hundred ninety five (995) days after the Effective Date. 

Section 9.02. Place of Closing. The Closing shall be on the Closing Date at 
the offices of Escrow Agent, unless otherwise agreed to between the parties, and may 
be accomplished via wire transfer or ACH transfer of funds and prior delivery to Escrow 
Agent of all original fully executed Closing Documents (defined below). The Closing 
under this Agreement and the Heritage PSA must occur simultaneously. Seller shall 
cooperate with an escrow, mail away Closing through Escrow Agent to accomplish such 
simultaneous Closing. 

Section 9.03. Expenses of Closing and Prorations. 

(A) At Closing, all ad valorem and non-ad valorem real property taxes 
and assessments for the year of Closing will be prorated as of the Closing Date (initially 
prorated on the basis of the most recent ascertainable bill, but subject to reproration 
upon issuance of the actual bill therefor and request of either Buyer or Seller to 
effectuate the actual proration). All prorations shall assume Buyer owns the Property as 
of 12:01 am of the Closing Date. If there shall be any rollback taxes imposed on the 
Property as of or after Closing, Seller shall pay such taxes at Closing, or promptly 

16 



thereafter if unknown at Closing. If there is no separate tax bill for the Property after 
Closing, Seller shall promptly pay the combined tax bill, and Buyer shall reimburse 
Seller its fair share. 

(B) If applicable, Seller shall pay water and sewer charges, fees, utility 
charges and costs, and any and all other charges, costs, fees and expenses with 
respect to the Property and any roads, highways, streets, avenues or alleys abutting the 
same through the Closing Date or levied against the Property for work ordered, 
commenced or completed prior to Closing, as it may be extended, and any other special 
assessments. If any assessments are owed with respect to work, improvements or 
other matters prior to Closing, but which are payable after Closing, Buyer shall be 
entitled to a credit therefore at Closing and if not known at Closing, Seller shall 
thereafter promptly pay same, as and when due, or, at Buyer's option, reimburse Buyer 
for same. Buyer shall pay such fees, charges and costs accruing after Closing and for 
work ordered, commenced or completed at or following Closing by Buyer. In addition, 
Buyer shall be responsible for the payment of all impact fees, mobility fees and 
concurrency fees applicable to the Project only to the extent that same are payable, and 
have not been paid for, the period after Closing. 

(C) Seller shall pay for all transfer taxes and documentary stamps and 
surtaxes, if any, to be attached to the Deed (defined below), and any other document to 
be recorded as part of the Closing. Seller will pay for the cost of recording the Deed. 

(D) Buyer shall pay for the cost of the Commitment and the Title 
Insurance Policy and all endorsements thereto. Buyer shall pay for the cost of the 
Survey. 

(E) Buyer shall pay lender's fees or related costs of financing employed 
by Buyer, including all costs associated with any note or mortgage, including recording 
costs and state taxes and documentary stamp taxes and intangibles taxes due thereon. 

(F) Seller shall satisfy and pay all outstanding governmental and 
municipal improvement liens. 

(G) Each party shall pay its own attorneys' fees, accountants' fees and 
other advisers' fees and costs incurred at any time in connection with pursuing, drafting, 
negotiating and consummating this Agreement. 

(H) Any other cost or item to be prorated shall be in accordance with 
custom in Middlesex County, Massachusetts. 

Seller's and Buyer's rights and obligations in this Section shall survive Closing. 

Section 9.04. Documents for Closing. Prior to or at the time of Closing, 
Seller and Buyer will execute and provide any and all documents necessary to 
effectuate the terms, conditions and intent of this Agreement (the "Closing 

17 



Documents"), including the following, which documents shall be in a form reasonably 
acceptable to Buyer and Title Company: 

(A) A quitclaim deed in recordable format and substantially in the form 
of Exhibit "C" attached hereto (the "Deed"), conveying to Buyer or its assignee 
marketable and insurable fee simple title to the Property free and clear of all mortgages, 
encumbrances and liens whatsoever and subject only to Permitted Exceptions (without 
specifically listing them); 

(B) An assignment substantially in the form of Exhibit "D" (and/or as 
otherwise required by applicable law or regulations) attached hereto with respect to all 
of the Intangible Personal Property and any other applicable personal property (the 
"Assignment Agreement") duly executed, acknowledged and delivered and in form for 
recording; 

(C) A FIRPTA Affidavit; 

(D) A Closing Statement in a form prepared by the Title Company; 

(E) A duly executed mechanic's lien and possession affidavit sufficient 
to delete the exceptions for parties in possession, unrecorded easements and 
mechanic's and contractor's liens and any other affidavits or documents required to 
satisfy Seller's obligations pursuant to this Agreement, which is also sufficient for the 
Title Company to "insure the gap" at Closing and delete all other standard exceptions; 

(F) Such affidavits, good standing certificates, Secretary of State 
certified copies of Seller's articles of incorporation, proof of such Seller's authority and 
authorization to enter into the documents to be executed and delivered at Closing, and 
such proof of the power and authority of the individual(s) executing and/or delivering 
any instruments, documents and certificates as may be reasonably required by Seller, 
and as required by the Title Company to satisfy the requirements listed in the Title 
Commitment and issue the Title Insurance Policy consistent with the terms of this 
Agreement and, provided a Survey is obtained which is acceptable to the Title 
Company, with all standard exceptions deleted; 

(G) A certificate, executed by Buyer and Seller, certifying that the 
representations and warranties given by each under this Agreement are true and 
correct in all material respects on the Closing Date, but the failure to deliver such 
certificate shall not be deemed to negate the requirement that the representations and 
warranties must be true and correct as of Closing 

(H) Required easements, if any; 

(I) The Brokers Lien Release; 

18 



(J) Any other documents required in this Agreement, the Commitment, 
or reasonably requested by either party; 

(K) Any transfer tax or similar fees, affidavits, certificates or 
agreements which may be required in connection with the conveyance of the Property 
to Buyer; and 

(L) An Affidavit signed by all of the Selectmen of the Town of 
Marlborough that they were notified of the sale and they have voted to waive the Town's 
right of first refusal, meeting the requirements of Massachusetts law and acceptable to 
the Title Company and Buyer. 

All of the documents executed which are to be delivered at Closing will be duly 
authorized, legal, valid and binding obligations of the party executing the same. The 
parties agree to execute any other document, following Closing, as reasonably 
necessary to effectuate the intent of all terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement. 
The Closing is not contingent upon Buyer obtaining a mortgage but if Buyer does so, 
Seller shall use commercially reasonable efforts to cooperate with Buyer obtaining and 
closing a mortgage. Seller's and Buyer's rights and obligations in this Section shall 
survive Closing. 

ARTICLE 10 
REAL ESTATE BROKERS 

Section 10.01. Real Estate Brokers. The parties each represent to the other 
that there are no real estate brokers, salespeople, finders or consultants, who are or 
were involved in the negotiation and/or consummation of this transaction, other than 
Walker & Dunlop ("Broker"). Buyer shall pay in full if and when Closing occurs all 
commissions and compensation due to Broker, and Buyer shall cause Broker to deliver 
to Escrow Agent at Closing a properly executed release of any lien rights such Broker 
may have against the Property (the "Brokers Lien Release"). Buyer agrees to defend, 
indemnify and hold Seller harmless from and against any and all costs and liabilities, 
including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees through all levels of 
proceedings, for brokerage or professional service fees claimed by any broker 
employed or claiming to have been employed by Buyer, including Broker. Seller agrees 
to defend, indemnify and hold Buyer harmless from and against any and all costs and 
liabilities, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees through all levels of 
proceedings, for brokerage or professional service fees claimed by any broker 
employed or claiming to have been employed by Seller, other than Broker. The 
indemnification provided hereunder shall be applicable to any party claiming that it is 
owed a fee or other form of compensation due to or arising out of this Agreement. The 
rights and obligations of Buyer and Seller under this Article 10 shall survive Closing and 
any termination of this Agreement. 

19 



ARTICLE 11 
ESCROW 

Section 11.01. Escrow. Subject to the last sentence of this Section 11.01, if 
there is any dispute as to whether Escrow Agent is obligated to deliver the Deposit, or 
as to whom same are to be delivered, Escrow Agent will not be obligated to make any 
delivery, but in such event, may hold same until receipt by Escrow Agent of an 
authorization, in writing, signed by Seller and Buyer directing the disposition of same, 
and in the event either party would be entitled to the Deposit, or other monies or 
documents held by Escrow Agent, the parties agree to forthwith execute such joint 
written authorization upon the request of any party hereto. In the absence of such 
authorization, Escrow Agent may hold the Deposit, or other monies or documents in its 
possession until the final determination of the rights of the parties in an appropriate 
proceeding. If such written authorization is not given or proceedings for such 
determination are not begun and diligently continued, Escrow Agent may, but is not 
required to, bring an appropriate action or proceeding for leave to deposit said funds or 
documents in court, pending such determination. Escrow Agent shall not be 
responsible for any acts or omissions of Escrow Agent, unless same are a result of the 
gross negligence, willful misconduct or fraud. Otherwise, provided Escrow Agent acts in 
accordance with this Agreement, Escrow Agent shall have no liability following the 
delivery of any funds or documents which Escrow Agent holds pursuant to this 
Agreement. If Escrow Agent elects to bring an appropriate action or proceeding in 
accordance with the terms of this Section 11.01, then Escrow Agent shall be entitled to 
recover all of its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred in connection with the 
action from the party not entitled to receive the Deposit or other monies or documents 
as determined by a court of competent jurisdiction. The parties agree that they will hold 
Escrow Agent harmless from and indemnify it against any costs or liabilities, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees, resulting from any action brought against Escrow Agent, 
unless due to Escrow Agent's willful misconduct, gross negligence, or fraud. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing or any objection by or on behalf of Seller, in the event 
Buyer elects to terminate or is deemed to have terminated the Heritage PSA on or 
before the expiration of the Approvals Period (as defined in the Heritage PSA), then, 
unless waived in writing by Buyer on or before the expiration of the Approvals Period, 
this Agreement shall also be terminated and Escrow Agent shall and is hereby 
authorized to deliver the Deposit to Buyer. This Section 11.01 shall survive any 
termination of this Agreement and shall survive Closing. 

ARTICLE 12 
CONDEMNATION, CASUAL TY, AND MORATORIA 

Section 12.01. Condemnation and Casualty 

(a) If after the expiration of the Inspection Period, the Property 
shall have been damaged by fire or other casualty prior to the Closing, such that 
Seller's reasonable estimate of the cost to repair the same exceeds five percent 
(5%) of the Purchase Price (a "Material Casualty"), then unless Seller has 

20 



previously repaired or restored the Property to its former condition prior to the 
Closing Date, then, at Buyer's sole option, (i) Seller shall pay over or assign to 
Buyer, on delivery of the Deed all proceeds of any insurance policies payable to 
Seller, less any amounts reasonably expended by Seller for partial restoration, 
with a credit to Buyer for the amount of any deductible, or (ii) Buyer shall direct 
Escrow Agent to return the Deposit and accrued interest thereon to Buyer in 
which case, except for any obligation which expressly survives termination of this 
Agreement (each a "Surviving Obligation"), all other obligations of the parties 
hereto shall cease and this Agreement shall terminate and be without further 
recourse or remedy to the parties hereto. 

(b) If after the expiration of the Inspection Period, all or a 
material part of the Property is taken by condemnation, eminent domain or by 
agreement in lieu thereof prior to the Closing such that Seller's reasonable 
estimate of the loss of value of the remaining Property exceeds an amount equal 
to five percent (5%) of the Purchase Price or if such would adversely affect 
Buyer's Project (a "Material Taking"), Buyer may, at Buyer's sole option, either 
(i) terminate this Agreement (in which event Buyer shall be entitled to a return of 
the Deposit, and, except for the Surviving Obligation, all other obligations of the 
parties hereto shall cease and this Agreement shall terminate and be without 
further recourse or remedy to the parties hereto) or (ii) close title to the Property 
in accordance with the terms hereof, without reduction in the Purchase Price, 
together with an assignment of Seller's rights to any award payable by or on 
behalf of the condemning authority. If Seller has received payments from the 
condemning authority and if Buyer elects to close title to the Property, Seller shall 
credit the amount of said payments against the Purchase Price at the Closing. 

(c) With respect to any Material Casualty or Material Taking, 
Buyer shall be deemed to have elected to proceed under Article 12.01 (a)(i) and 
12.01 (b)(ii) above respectively and as applicable, unless, within thirty (30) days 
from the date of Seller's delivery of written notice of such Material Casualty or 
Material Taking to Buyer, Buyer provides Seller with written notice that Buyer has 
elected to terminate this Agreement as provided for in this Article 12. Seller shall 
provide Buyer written notice of any casualty or taking or the written threat or 
notice thereof within five (5) days after Seller learns of such event. 

Section 12.02. Moratoria. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained 
in this Agreement, if, at the time of Closing, there is a moratorium, or threat thereof, 
regarding any aspect of the Project, Buyer shall have the right to extend the Closing for 
a period not to exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, at which time if a moratorium, or 
threat thereof, still exists, Buyer shall have the option to either (a) terminate this 
Agreement, whereupon the Deposit shall be promptly returned to Buyer and neither 
party shall have any further rights or obligations hereunder, except for those matters 
that expressly survive termination of this Agreement or (b) waive such condition and 
proceed with Closing in accordance herewith. If Buyer chooses to proceed with Closing, 

21 



the Closing shall occur within ten (10) business days of Seller's receipt of Buyer's notice 
waiving such condition. 

ARTICLE 13 
DEFAULTS 

Section 13.01. Buyer's Default. In the event Buyer breaches or defaults 
under any of its representations, warranties, obligations or covenants under this 
Agreement and such failure continues for ten (10) days after written notice from Seller 
to Buyer ("Buyer's Default"), including, but not limited to, the failure of Buyer to close 
this transaction, the parties acknowledge it would be impossible to ascertain the amount 
of damages suffered by Seller, and therefore the parties agree that in the event there is 
a Buyer's Default, the Deposit shall be paid to and accepted by Seller as full and 
liquidated damages and as Seller's sole and exclusive remedy and each of the parties 
shall thereafter be released of any further liability or responsibility hereunder, except for 
the obligations which expressly survive termination of this Agreement. Notwithstanding 
anything contained herein to the contrary, Seller's right to retain the Deposit shall in no 
event limit Seller's right to enforce and collect upon any indemnification rights afforded 
under this Agreement. 

Section 13.02. Seller's Default. In the event Seller breaches or defaults under 
any of its representations, warranties, obligations or covenants under this Agreement 
and/or any of its representations, warranties, obligations or covenants under the 
Heritage PSA, and such failure continues for ten (10) days after written notice from 
Buyer to Seller ("Seller's Default"), Buyer shall be entitled: (a) to terminate this 
Agreement by written notice to Seller and receive a refund of the Deposit, and in the 
event of an intentional and willful default by Seller, Seller shall pay all of Buyer's actual 
out-of-pocket third party costs relating to this Agreement and/or the Heritage PSA and 
the Property and/or Other Land, up to a maximum of $250,000 (which shall be an 
aggregate maximum amount of actual out-of-pocket third party costs under the 
Agreement and/or Heritage PSA), or (b) to seek specific performance of this 
Agreement, which suit must be filed in the state or federal court serving Middlesex 
County, Massachusetts on or before ninety (90) days following the date of the alleged 
Seller's Default. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of an intentional and willful 
Seller's Default where specific performance is not an available remedy, Buyer shall be 
entitled to all rights and remedies allowed by law, in equity and/or under this Agreement 
including actual damages (including Buyer's actual out-of-pocket third party costs 
relating to this Agreement and the Property, up to a maximum of $250,000) and 
injunctive and other equitable relief, provided that suit must be filed in the applicable 
state or federal court of Middlesex County, Massachusetts on or before ninety (90) days 
following the date of the alleged Seller's Default. Notwithstanding anything contained 
herein to the contrary, Buyer's right to obtain specific performance shall in no event limit 
Buyer's right to enforce and collect upon any indemnification rights afforded under this 
Agreement. Except as specifically provided in this Agreement, Buyer expressly and 
unconditionally waives any right to recover damages from Seller. 

22 



Section 13.03. Post-Closing Default. In the event either party breaches or 
defaults under any of its representations, warranties, obligations or covenants under this 
Agreement that survive Closing (including without limitation, any obligations or 
covenants expressly provided for herein and including breaches that occur prior to 
Closing but are discovered post-closing), then the non-defaulting party shall have the 
right (but not the obligation) to take (or cause to be taken) any action necessary to 
correct such breach or default in order to fulfill the obligations and covenants provided 
for in this Agreement. In any such event, the non-defaulting party shall be entitled to 
seek actual out-of-pocket costs and expenses (including without limitation, reasonable 
attorneys' fees) plus interest at the rate of twelve percent (12%) per annum for any such 
work completed by a non-defaulting party on the defaulting party's behalf, incurred in 
connection with such self-help rights granted to a party hereunder. 

Section 13.04. Notice and Cure. Unless more time is expressly provided for 
the cure of a default in this Agreement, prior to either party being able to exercise any of 
the rights and remedies set forth in this Article 13, the non-defaulting party shall give the 
defaulting party written notice of such default and five (5) days in which to cure. 

Seller's and Buyer's rights and obligations under this Article 13 shall survive any 
termination of this Agreement and Closing. 

Section 13.05. Termination. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the 
contrary, if the Heritage PSA is terminated by either party, this Agreement shall 
automatically terminate and the parties shall be afforded the applicable rights 
hereunder, including the return of the Deposit, as applicable, unless such termination is 
waived in writing by Buyer. 

ARTICLE 14 
NOTICE 

Section 14.01. Notice and Addresses. All notices required or desired to be 
given under this Agreement shall be in writing and either: (a) hand-delivered, (b) sent 
by certified mail, return receipt requested, (c) sent via FedEx, UPS or similar overnight 
service, or (d) sent via electronic mail, so long as notice is also provided through either 
method (a), (b) or (c) as herein described. All notices shall be addressed to the party 
being noticed, and shall be deemed to have been given (w) when delivered, if by hand 
delivery, (x) three (3) business days after deposit in a U.S. Post Office or official letter 
box, if sent by certified mail, (y) one (1) business day after timely deposited in a FedEx, 
UPS or similar overnight service depository, or (z) upon sending if sent via electronic 
mail. All notices shall be delivered or sent prepaid for the specified service by the party 
giving notice, and shall be addressed as follows: 

Seller: 

Heritage Farm, LLC 
15149 Winesap Drive 

23 

Buyer: 

Waypoint Residential Services, LLC 
9 West Broad Street 



North Potomac, MD 20878 
Telephone No.: 301-726-7084 (h) and 
301-814-3519 (c) 
Attn: Valthea M. Fry 
E-Mail: iris355@hotmail.com 

With a copy to: 

David J. Fry 
Address: Email Only 
Phone: Email Only 
Email: david.james.fry@gmail.com 

With an additional copy to: 

Geoffrey H. Smith, Esq. 
Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky, and 
Popeo, P.C. 
One Financial Center 
Boston, MA 02111 
Telephone 617-348-1767 
E-mail ghsmith@mintz.com 

Escrow Agent/Title Company: 

First American Title Insurance Company 
National Commercial Services 
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 250 
Orlando, Florida 32801 
Attention: Geoffrey Temple, Assistant 
Vice President 
Phone: 866-753-1149 
E-mail: gtemple@firstam.com 

Suite 800 
Stamford, CT 06902 
Telephone No.: 203-210-2757 
Attn: James Driscoll 
E-Mail: JDriscoll@waypointresidential.com 

With a copy to: 

Waypoint Residential Services, LLC 
150 East Palmetto Park Road 
Suite 700 
Boca Raton, FL 33432 
Phone: 561-961-7923 
Attn: Pamela S. Linden, Esq 
E-mail: Plinden@WaypointResidential.com 

With an additional copy to: 

David M. Layman, Esq. 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
777 S. Flagler Drive, Suite 300 East 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
Telephone No. 561-650-7990 
E-Mail: layrnand@qtlaw.com 

or to any other address hereafter designated by any of the parties, from time to time, in 
writing and otherwise in the manner set forth herein for giving notice. 

Section 14.02. Attorneys. The respective attorneys for Seller and Buyer are 
hereby authorized to give any notice pursuant to this Agreement on behalf of their 
respective clients. 

24 



ARTICLE 15 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

Section 15.01. Choice of Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be 
construed and interpreted under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
without giving effect to principles of conflict of laws, except where specifically pre
empted by Federal law. Seller and Buyer agree that the proper venue with respect to 
any state or federal litigation in connection with this Agreement shall be Middlesex 
County, Massachusetts. This Section 15.01 shall survive any termination of this 
Agreement and Closing. 

Section 15.02. Amendments. No amendment to this Agreement shall bind 
any of the parties hereto unless and until such amendment is in writing and executed by 
Buyer and Seller. 

Section 15.03. Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with any exhibits 
attached hereto, constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and no prior 
written documents, and no prior or contemporary oral statements, representations, 
promises, or understandings not embodied in this Agreement shall be of any force 
and/or effect. 

Section 15.04. Litigation. In the event of any enforcement action or litigation 
arising from this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reimbursement of all 
reasonable attorneys' fees and costs incurred at all proceedings (including in 
Bankruptcy Court), including, without limitation, before trial, at trial and at all appellate 
levels, from the non-prevailing party. This Section 15.04 shall survive any termination of 
this Agreement and Closing. 

Section 15.05. Assignment. 

(A) All of the covenants, conditions and obligations herein contained 
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective successors and assigns 
of the parties. 

(B) With notice to Seller no later than five (5) business days prior to 
Closing, Buyer may assign its interests in the Agreement to an entity owned or 
controlled by Buyer or under common control or affiliated with Buyer that assumes all of 
the obligations of Buyer under this Agreement. 

Section 15.06. Interpretation. Captions and section headings contained in 
this Agreement are for convenience and reference only; in no way do they define, 
describe, extend or limit the scope or intent of this Agreement or any provision hereof. 
The terms and provisions of this Agreement have been fully negotiated between the 
parties and each party has been afforded the opportunity to engage, if such party 
desires, legal counsel to assist in the preparation, negotiation, and drafting of this 
Agreement. Accordingly, the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall not be 

25 



interpreted for or against either Seller or Buyer as the drafting party. The terms 
"herein," "hereby," "hereof," "hereto," "hereunder" and any similar terms refer to this 
Agreement in its entirety and not solely to the particular section or paragraph in which 
the term is used. 

Section 15.07. Number and Gender. All terms and words used in this 
Agreement, regardless of the number and gender in which used, shall be deemed to 
include any other gender or number as the context or the use thereof may require. 

Section 15.08. Possession. Possession of the Property shall be delivered to 
Buyer at Closing. 

Section 15.09. Time. Time shall be of the essence with respect to this 
Agreement. All representations and warranties set forth herein are material and of the 
essence to this Agreement. 

Section 15.10. Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be 
effective unless it is in writing signed by the party against whom it is asserted, and any 
waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be applicable only to the specific 
instance to which it is related and shall not be deemed to be a continuing or future 
waiver as to such provision or a waiver as to any other provision. 

Section 15.11. Severability. The invalidity or unenforceability of any particular 
provision of this Agreement shall not affect the other provisions hereof, and this 
Agreement shall be construed in all respects as if such invalid or unenforceable 
provision was omitted. 

Section 15.12. Time Periods. The calculation of the number of days that has 
passed during any time period prescribed in the Agreement shall be based on calendar 
days, unless otherwise expressly set forth herein, and shall commence on the day 
immediately following the action or event giving rise to the commencement of the period 
and shall expire on the last day of the time period. Furthermore, any time period 
provided for herein which shall end on a Saturday, Sunday or day banks are closed in 
the State of Florida, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and/or the State of New 
York shall extend to the next full business day. The term "business day" as used herein 
shall not include Saturday, Sunday and days banks are closed in the State of Florida, 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and/or the State of New York. For all purposes 
under this Agreement, all times shall mean either Standard Time or Daylight Time as 
then currently applicable in Marlborough, Massachusetts. 

Section 15.13. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or 
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall 
constitute one and the same Agreement. To facilitate execution and delivery of this 
Agreement, the parties may execute and exchange executed counterparts by facsimile 
or e-mail in a PDF file to the other party or to the other party's counsel. Facsimile 

26 



signatures or signatures in a PDF file shall have the same legal effect as original 
signatures. 

Section 15.14. Force Majeure. In the event that the performance by either 
party of any of its obligations hereunder is delayed by natural disaster, terrorist activity, 
war, delays in government or municipal approvals or inspections, labor dispute or 
similar matter beyond the control of such party, without such party's fault or negligence, 
then the party affected shall notify the other party in writing of the specific obligation 
delayed, and the duration of the delay, and the deadline for completion of such 
obligation shall be extended by a like number of days. The foregoing shall not apply to 
any obligation to pay money due hereunder. 

Section 15.15. Section 1031 Exchange. Either party may consummate the 
purchase or sale (as applicable) of the Property as part of a so-called like kind 
exchange under Section 1031 of the Internal Code and the Treasury Regulations 
thereunder (a "1031 Exchange") and, in furtherance of a 1031 Exchange, Buyer may 
purchase the Real Property through a tenancy-in-common regime, provided: (a) the 
Closing shall not be delayed or affected by reason of the 1031 Exchange; (b) the 
exchanging party shall effect its 1031 Exchange through an assignment of its rights 
under this Agreement to a qualified intermediary, with the non-exchanging party hereby 
expressly consenting to such assignment and further agreeing to provide to the 
exchanging party prior to the Closing a written acknowledgement of receipt of any 
notice of such assignment furnished to it in connection with the 1031 Exchange (and 
which notice may be by a document signed and sent as a PDF by electronic mail); (c) 
the non-exchanging party shall not be required to acquire or hold title to any real 
property for purposes of consummating a 1031 Exchange desired by the other party; 
and (d) the exchanging party shall pay any additional material costs that would not 
otherwise have been incurred by the non-exchanging party had the exchanging party 
not consummated the transaction through a 1031 Exchange. Neither party shall by 
acquiescence to a 1031 Exchange desired by the other party have its rights under this 
Agreement affected or diminished or be responsible for compliance with or be deemed 
to have warranted to the exchanging party that the 1031 Exchange complies with 
Section 1031 of the Code. 

Section 15.16. WAIVER OF TRIAL BY JURY. BUYER AND SELLER 
HEREBY EXPRESSLY COVENANT AND AGREE TO WAIVE THE RIGHT TO TRIAL 
BY JURY IN CONNECTION WITH ANY LITIGATION OR JUDICIAL PROCEEDING 
RELATING TO, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, OR CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT 
OR THE CONDUCT, OMISSION, ACTION, OBLIGATION, DUTY, RIGHT, BENEFIT, 
PRIVILEGE OR LIABILITY OF A PARTY HEREUNDER TO THE FULL EXTENT 
PERMITTED BY LAW. THIS WAIVER OF RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IS 
SEPARATELY GIVEN AND IS KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY AND VOLUNTARILY 
MADE BY BUYER AND SELLER. BUYER AND SELLER HAVE HAD AN 
OPPORTUNITY TO SEEK LEGAL COUNSEL CONCERNING THIS WAIVER. THIS 
WAIVER IS INTENDED TO AND DOES ENCOMPASS EACH INSTANCE AND EACH 

27 



ISSUE AS TO WHICH THE RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL WOULD OTHERWISE 
ACCRUE. BUYER AND SELLER FURTHER CERTIFY AND REPRESENT TO EACH 
OTHER THAT NO PARTY, REPRESENTATIVE OR AGENT OF BUYER OR SELLER 
(INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THEIR RESPECTIVE COUNSEL) HAS 
REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR OTHERWISE TO BUYER OR SELLER OR TO 
ANY AGENT OR REPRESENTATIVE OF BUYER OR SELLER (INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, THEIR RESPECTIVE COUNSEL) THAT THEY WILL NOT SEEK 
TO ENFORCE THIS WAIVER OF RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL. THIS WAIVER SHALL 
APPLY TO THIS AGREEMENT AND ANY FUTURE AMENDMENTS, SUPPLEMENTS 
OR MODIFICATIONS OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

Section 15.17. Memorandum of Contract. The Seller acknowledges and 
accepts that the Memorandum of Contract that has been recorded in the real estate 
records of Middlesex County, Massachusetts pursuant to the terms of the Heritage PSA 
includes the Land and Other Land. 

Section 15.18. Title Standards. Any title matter which is the subject of a title 
or practice standard of the Real Estate Bar Association for Massachusetts f /k/a 
Massachusetts. Conveyancer's Association at the time for delivery of the Deed 
hereunder shall be governed by said title and practice standards to the extent applicable 
and not inconsistent with any provisions contained in this Agreement. 

[Signature Page to Follow] 

28 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto has duly executed this 
Agreement on the dates indicated below. 

Seller: 

HERITAGE FARM, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company 

By:~~r~ 
PrintN~s:dt Me~=, ff<-t 
As: (tY\o-f~ i-- Q UJ oe..,r ~ 
Dated;. Mo v , 14: / 1 1 

29 

Buyer: 

WAYPOINT RESIDENTIAL SERVICES, 
LLC, a elaware limited liability company 

By: L, 'f/!J. ·- /_A_ ,j 

Print ame: Pamel ·Linden 
As: Authorized Signatory 
Dated: November 14, 2019 



ACCEPTANCE BY FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

First American Title Insurance Company, referred to in this Agreement as the 
"Escrow Agent" and "Title Company," hereby acknowledges receipt of the Current 
Deposit in the amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000), together with a fully 
executed copy of this Agreement. First American Title Insurance Company certifies that 
it has received and understands this Agreement and hereby accepts the obligations of 
the Escrow Agent and the Title Company as set forth herein, including, without 
limitation, its agreement to hold the Deposit and disburse same, in strict accordance 
with the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 

Date: -------------

30 

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE 
COMPANY 

By: ___________ _ 
Name: 

Title: ------------



EXHIBIT "A" 
EXHIBIT "B" 
EXHIBIT "C" 
EXHIBIT "D" 

SCHEDULE OF EXHIBITS 

Legal Description of the Land 
Certain Due Diligence Documents 
Form of Deed 
Assignment Agreement 



Exhibit "A" 

Legal Description of the Land 

The Land is described as follows: 

Real property in the City of Marlborough, County of Middlesex South, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 

described as follows: 

Parcel I 

The land in Marlborough, situated on the Southerly Side of the Massachusetts State Highway, known as 

the Boston Post Road, beginning at a point substantially opposite station 100 in the 1928 location of 

Boston Post Road at the Northeasterly corner of Lot J as shown on "Plan of Land in Marlborough 

belonging to Leone H. and Nellie A. Fairbanks, dated June 1932. J. Francis Granger, C.E. 11 and recorded in 

Middlesex South District Deeds as Plan 470 of 1932; thence running Southwesterly along Lot J two 

hundred thirty-two (232) feet, more or less, to land of the City of Marlborough; thence running Easterly 

along land of the City of Marlborough one hundred thirty-five (135) feet, and 48.9 feet to an angle; 

thence turning and running Northeasterly still by City land, one hundred thirteen (113) feet to the 

Boston Post Road; thence turning and running Northwesterly along the Boston Post Road one hundred 

seventy-seven (177) feet, more or less, to the point of beginning, and comprising parts of Lots I< and L, 

as shown on said plan. 

Parcel II 

Also, another certain parcel of land on the Southerly side of said Boston Post Road beginning at a point 

on land of the City of Marlborough taken for sewer purposes and at the Westerly corner of Lot M as 

shown on said Plan 470 of 1932, thence turning and running: 

Southwesterly along said City's land ninety-two (92) feet, more or less, thence turning and running still 

Southwesterly along said City's land five hundred thirty (530) feet, more or less, thence turning and 

running still 

Southwesterly along Clark's land one hundred ninety-six (196) feet, more or less, to a stone wall at land 

now or formerly of Robert F. Clark, thence turning and running 

Southerly along Clark's land ninety-three {93) feet, more or less, thence turning and running 

South 28 degrees 42 minutes West along said Clark's land two hundred fifty-four and 9/10 (154.9) feet, 

more or less; thence turning and running 

South 48 degrees 50 minutes East along said Clark's land three hundred ninety (390) feet, more or less; 

thence turning and running 

Southeasterly along said Clark's land seventeen and 9/10 (17.9) feet, more or less, to the Southwesterly 



corner of said Lot M; thence turning and running 

North 34 degrees 30 minutes East along said Lot M one thousand forty-one (1,041) feet, more or less 

Northwesterly along said Lot M to the point of beginning Comprising part of Lots I, J, Kand L, as shown 

on said plan. 

Said Parcels and I and II are a portion of the premises described in deed of Paul A. Shaw to Lawrence A. 

Fountain dated October 8, 1951 and recorded with Middlesex South District Registry in Book 7966, Page 

15. 

EXCEPTING FROM THIS PARCEL ARE THE FOLLOWING: 

a. Part of Lots Land M 1 as described in the Deed, recorded with said Deeds, Book 5712, Page 313 and 

shown on Plan 106 of 1933 in Book 5712, Page 313; 

b. A parcel of land as described in the Deed, recorded with said Deeds, Book 9564, Page 505. See sketch 

attached. 

c. Parcel A as described in Book 24056, Page 536 and shown on plan 1060 of 1993 in Book 24056, Page 

536. 

The excepted parcel are Red, Pink and Brown parcels on the color coded plan in Book 5664, Page End. 

Parcel Ill 

A certain parcel of land on the Southerly side of the Boston Post Road in said Marlborough bounded and 

described as follows; and being Lots F, G, H and the Southwesterly parts of Lots B, C, D and E as shown 

on a plan entitled "Plan of Land in Marlborough, Mass, owned by Leon H. and Nellie A. Fairbanks, dated 

June 1932 J. Francis Granger, Civil Engineer," and recorded with Middlesex South District Registry of 

Deeds as Plan No. 470 of 1932, at the end of Book 5664, and further bounded and described as follows: 

Beginning at the Northeasterly corner of the granted premises at land now or formerly of Virginia D. 

McGee and Lot "A" as shown on said plan; thence running Southwesterly by said Lot "A" one thousand 

one hundred seven and three tenths {1,107.3) feet, more or less, to land of the City of Marlborough; 

thence turning and running in an Easterly direction of land of the City of Marlborough two hundred 

three {203) feet, more or less, to a point; thence turning and running Northeasterly by land of said City 

of Marlborough thirty (30) feet to a point; thence running Easterly again according to said plan five 

hundred twenty-nine and five tenths (529.5) feet, more or less, to a point thence turning and running 

Southerly twenty-six and four tenths (26.4) feet, more or less, to a point as shown on said plan; thence 

running Northeasterly again by land of the said City of Marlborough three hundred thirty-four and four 

tenths {334.4) feet, more or less, to a point; thence running Easterly again eighty-three {83) feet, more 

or less, to Lot "I" as shown on said plan to Boston Post Road four hundred forty-eight (448) feet; thence 

turning and running Northerly by said Road three hundred (300) feet to land of said Virginia D. McGee; 

thence turning and running in a Southwesterly direction three hundred eighty (380) feet, more or less, 



to a point; thence turning and running Northwesterly four hundred (400) feet, more or less, to the point 

of beginning. 

Said premises are conveyed subject to a ten-foot (10') right of way for water main, as shown on said 

plan. 

Parcel V 

The land in Marlborough, Massachusetts as shown on a "Plan of Land in Marlborough, Mass., owned by 

Virginia D. McGee, Book 9356, Page 588, Scale 1'-40', dated July 20, 1983 by Highland Land Surveyors, 

Inc., 69 Maple Street, Marlborough, Mass." recorded in Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds on 

July 26, 1983, in Plan Book Number 809. 

Being Lot "K" containing eighteen thousand one hundred sixteen (18,116) square feet, and Lot "L" 

containing six thousand three hundred forty-two (6,342) square feet. 

Being the same premises described in a deed to us from Virginia D. McGee and Valthea McGee Fry, 

Trustees of the McGee Vet Realty Trust u/a dated December 29, 1992, which trust is recorded in 

Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 22872, Page 356, and said Trustees being 

respectively of Marlborough, Middlesex County, Massachusetts and Potomac, Maryland, dated 

December 18, 2000, recorded in Middlesex South Deeds in Book 32412, Page 450. 

NOTE: Parcels I and V are essentially the same parcel. 

PARCEL VII: 

LOT M-1 SHOWN ON SAID PLAN AT BOOK 5664, PAGE END, EXCLUDING A PARCEL CONTAINING .66 

ACRES SHOWN ON A PLAN ENTITLED "PLAN OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MASS., OWNED BY: LEON H. 

AND NELLIE A. FAIRBANKS", DATED FEBRUARY, 1933, BY J. FRANCIS GRANGER, RECORDED WITH SAID 

DEEDS, BOOK 5712, PAGE 313. BEING A PORTION OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 73-24. 

Parcel VIII (Easement): 

Access easement as set forth in that certain City of Marlborough Sewer Taking, dated October 13, 1890, 

recorded with said Deeds, Book 2004, Page 1 and included on File Plans 55 and 56. 



Exhibit "B" 

Certain Due Diligence Documents 

To the extent these items are in the possession or Seller, Seller shall provide the 
following: 

1. Copy of most current and last year's tax bill and assessment. 

2. Copy of Seller's title insurance policy and most recent title report, 
endorsements and/or commitment and copies of all as-built and boundary surveys of 
the Property in Seller's possession. 

3. Copies of all zoning certificates, zoning resolutions, variances and other 
zoning or land use approvals relating to the Property in Seller's possession including 
any development orders, development agreements or planned unit development plans 
or related documents. 

4. Copies of all existing licenses, permits, utility or other easements, 
restrictive covenants or other title encumbrances, access agreements or special 
assessment arrangements relating to the Property in Seller's possession. 

5. All prior soil or boring reports, engineering, and environmental studies and 
reports of the Property in Seller's possession. 



Exhibit "C" 

Form o(Deed 

[To be confirmed by Title Company] 

HERITAGE FARM, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Grantor"), with an 
address at , for cash consideration of .__ ______ __, 

the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, hereby GRANTS unto 
~-------------~· a ("Grantee"), with 
an address at , with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS, certain land 
situated in Marlborough, Middlesex County, Massachusetts, as more particularly 
described on the attached Exhibit "A" (the "Land). 

TOGETHER WITH (a) all improvements thereon of every kind and description, 
including infrastructure that may be located thereon or thereunder; (b) all of the rights, 
privileges, appurtenances, hereditaments, easements, air rights, reversions, and 
remainders pertaining to or used in connection therewith (including, without limitation 
and to the extent the same exist, all easements, rights-of-way, privileges, licenses and 
other rights and benefits belonging to, and running with the owner of, or in any way 
relating to the Land); (c) all right, title and interest, if any, of Grantor in and to gaps, 
strips or gores pertaining to the Land or any land lying in the bed of any street, road, 
highway, avenue or alley (opened or unopened, existing or proposed, now vacated or 
hereafter to be vacated) in front of or adjoining the Land; (d) all oil, gas and other 
hydrocarbon substances, geothermal resources and mineral rights, on, under, over, in, 
under or that may be produced from the Land; (e) all water rights appurtenant to or used 
in connection with the Land and any non-appurtenant water rights of any kind owned by 
from all sources, whether surface water, ground water or spring water, and all claims for 
any and all water rights of any kind whatsoever relating to the Land (all of the foregoing, 
together with the Land, the "Premises"). 

Said Premises are conveyed subject to and with the benefit of all easements, 
rights, restrictions, liens, agreements and other matters of record insofar as the same 
are still in force and applicable. Said Premises also are conveyed subject to real estate 
taxes for fiscal year 20_ not yet due and payable, which real estate taxes Grantee, by 
its acceptance of this Quitclaim Deed, hereby assumes and agrees to pay (but not any 
rollback taxes related to prior years). 

Grantor is not classified for the taxable year as a corporation for federal income 
tax purposes. 

For Grantor's title, see Quitclaim Deed dated December 5, 2003 from VIRGINIA 
D. MCGEE and VAL THEA MCGEE FRY, General Partners of the HERITAGE FARM 
FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, said Quitclaim Deed recorded in Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds in Book 41574, Page 231. 



Executed under seal this_dayof ____________ , 2018. 

HERITAGE FARM, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company 

By: ___________ _ 
Print Name: ---------
Title: __________ _ 

[Commonwealth/State] of [STATE] ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF [COUNTY] ) 

On this [DATE] day of [MONTH), [YEAR], before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared [SIGNATORY NAME], proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification, which were [TYPE OF ID PRESENTED], to be the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to 
me that [he/she] signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as [TITLE] for HERITAGE 
FARM, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 



Exhibit "A" 
Legal Description of the Land 



Exhibit "D" 

Form of Assignment Agreement 

ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS ASSIGNMENT AGREEMENT (this "Assignment") is made this _ day of 
____ , 201_, by and between HERITAGE FARM, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company ("Assignor") and WAYPOINT , LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company ("Assignee"). 

RECITALS 

A. Pursuant to a certain Agreement for the Purchase and Sale of Property 
(Marlborough, Massachusetts Property) dated as of _, 201_, (the 
"Agreement"), Assignor has agreed to sell to Assignee, upon the terms, provisions and 
conditions set forth therein, certain land situated in -------------
County, , as more particularly described on Exhibit 
"A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, and related Property described in the 
Agreement (collectively, "Property"). 

B. In connection with the sale and purchase of the Property, Assignor desires 
to assign, to Assignee, certain interests of Assignor as to all water, sewer, 
transportation and other impact fee credits or reservations associated with the Property 
(as defined in the Agreement), all of the Permits and Approvals (as defined in the 
Agreement) and other rights or interests of Seller in or related to the Property, all of 
Seller's development rights with respect to the Property, intangibles and other 
agreements, permits, plans or approvals affecting or relating to ( or to the extent relating 
to) the Property and the Project, and Assignee desires to accept said assignment upon 
the terms, covenants and conditions set forth in this instrument. 

Terms of Assignment 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the purchase price paid by Assignee to 
Assignor for the Property, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Assignor and Assignee covenant and 
agree as follows: 

1. Assignment. Assignor hereby assigns, transfers and sets over unto 
Assignee, its interest with respect to all water, sewer, transportation and other impact 
fee credits or reservations associated with the Property, all of the Permits and 
Approvals and other rights or interests of Seller in or related to the Property, all of 
Seller's development rights with respect to the Property, intangibles and other 
agreements, permits, plans or approvals affecting or relating to (or to the extent relating 
to) the Property and the Project, including as listed on Exhibit "8" attached hereto and 



made a part hereof (collectively, the "Assigned Interests and Rights"), to have and to 
hold the same unto Assignee, its successors and assigns. This Assignment shall also 
constitute a bill of sale, and Assignor hereby conveys to Assignee all other tangible and 
intangible personal property owned by Assignor related to the Property. 

2. Right to Assign. Assignor represents and warrants that Assignor has 
sole title to and full right to assign the Assigned Interests and Rights. 

3. Indemnification. Assignor represents and warrants that Assignor has 
complied with all Assigned Interests and Rights and has paid all amounts due 
thereunder for the time period through the Closing under the Agreement, and satisfied 
all obligations and liabilities in connection therewith prior to the date hereof, the 
Assigned Interest and Rights. Assignor shall and hereby does indemnify and hold 
harmless Assignee from any and all damages, liens, costs and expenses Assignee 
incurs with respect to a breach of the foregoing representation and warranty for a period 
of five hundred forty five days after Closing, over the Floor Amount and up to the Claim 
Cap as such terms are defined in the Agreement. 

4. Binding Effect. This Assignment shall be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of Assignor and Assignee and their respective heirs, personal representatives, 
successors and assigns. Facsimile signatures or signatures in a PDF file shall have the 
same legal effect as original signatures. 

[ Signature Pages Follow] 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, intending to be legally bound, the parties have caused 
this instrument to be executed by their duly authorized officers on the day and year first 
above written. 

Witnesses: 

Print Name: -------

Print Name: ------

[Commonwealth/State] of [STATE) ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF [COUNTY] ) 

Assignor: 

HERITAGE FARM, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company 

By: ___________ _ 
Print Name: ---------
Title: -----------
Dated: -----------

On this [DATE] day of [MONTH], [YEAR], before me, the undersigned notary public, 
personally appeared [SIGNATORY NAME], proved to me through satisfactory 
evidence of identification, which were [TYPE OF ID PRESENTED], to be the person 
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to 
me that [he/she] signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as [TITLE] for HERITAGE 
FARM, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand. 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 



Exhibit "A" 
Legal Description of the Land 



Exhibit "B" 
(Specific Assigned Interests and Rights, if applicable) 

ACTIVE 4661790Dv2/176103.011500 



EXHIBITB 

SKETCH PLAN OF THE PROPERTY 

63564683 vi 



,,. ,, - ' .., . 

... 
\ 

' I 
I . 

i , I - ~1 

' ' ' '· , J 

- f ' I . 
' I . I 

·/ 
' .... - (' ' ;:- ..... ~,' 

I "'.._ I 
,, 1, ,, ' I 

', I I 

I-,:' -~ , 
I I . 

' ' -,. , / 
~~ /· ___ ;_;_, ) 

E-0- 1 ' ,. 

· ,.;i-

) 

L 
f. 
I 

., 

l 
-, JJ.-~ I 
i' r'/ ,. -=r 

I 

L .,, 



Framingham Zoning Board of Appeals - Notice of Decision 

Notice_ is hereby given, that at the hearing on November 13 2019 
following petitions were decided and the d · · ' ' 
November 27, 2019. ec1s1ons were filed 

19-26 I GRANTED 

the 

on 

Petit'.on o'. Holly L. Smith for a Variance to install an eight-foot fence within the 

e:u1red side and re~r setback where a maximum of six feet is allowed, pursuant 

o_ IV.E.2 of the Zoning B~-Law, on the premises located at 7 Tower Street, Parcel 

D. 089-14-3217-000, Zoning District: Business (B) . 

Any appeal from this decision shall be made ursuant to 

twenty (20} days after the date of/iii~ of this dec:;!Li:·ti~~:J;:/;~';/~i::~~!~ within 

The full decision is ovoiloble ot: www.FrominghamMA /, . . 
Metro West Dail N . gov meetings. Lego/ notice can be found in the 

Philip R Ott . . J . ews or on MassPub//cNotices.org. 
av,an,, r. Chair 0 ,.. 508 , nice: -532-5456, ZBA@FraminghamMA.gov 

Framingham Zoning Board of Appeals - Notice of Decision 

ot_i~e is hereby given, that at the hearing on November 13, 2019, the following 
t1t1ons were decided and the decisions were filed on November 27, 2019. 

-24 I GRANTED 

tition of Christy Rezk, KARAS LLC to Appeal the determination of the Building 

mmissioner that a used auto ·dealership is prohibited, and for a Use Variance 

rsuant to §11.B.5 .V and VI.D.2.a .2 of the Zoning By-Law, on the premises located 

516 Union Avenue, Parcel ID: 'lll-51-6832-000, Zoning District : Community 

siness (B-2) . 

ny appeal from this decision shall be made purs uant to M.G.L.c. 40A §17 and must be filed within 

twenty {20} days after the date of filing of this decision in the Office of the City Clerk. 

Thefu/1 decision is available at: www.FraminghamMA.gov/meetings. Legal notice can be found in the 
MetroWest Dail News or on MassPublicNotices.org. 

Philip R. Ottaviani, Jr. , Chair Office: 508-532-5456, ZBA@FraminghamMA.gov 

Framingham Zoning Board of Appeals - Notice of Decision 

Notice is hereby given, that at the hearing on November 13, 2019, the followin 
petitions were decided and the decisions were filed on November 27, 2019. 

19-27 I GRANTED 
Petition of Nova Farms, LLC and Beach Farm Real Estate Holdings; LLC for a Variance t 

install an eight-foot fence within the required rear setback where a maximum of six feet 

allowed, pursuant to §IV.E.2 of the_ Zoning By-Law, on the premises located at 113 

Worcester Road, Parcel ID: 089-14-~1 54-000, Zoning District : Business (B) and Highwa 

Corridor (HC) and Marijuana Retail (MRE) Overlays. 

Any appeal from this decision shall be made pursuant to M. G. L.c. 40A §17 and must be filed within 

twenty {20} days after the date of filing of this decision in the Office of the City Clerk. 

The full decision is available at: www.FraminghamMA.gov/meetings. Legal notice can be found in the 
Metro West Daily News or on MassPublicNotices. org. 

Philip R. Ottaviani, Jr., Chair Office: 508-532-5456, ZBA@FraminghamMA.gov 

Framingham Planning Board - Notice of Decision 
on Phase I of the Application of Centercorp Retail Properties, Inc. 

for Major Site Plan Review, Special Permit for Land Disturbance and Stormwater Management, 
Special Permit for Off-street Parking Relief, Special Permit for Use, Public Way Access Permit for 

the Property Located at 770, 770R, 780 Water Street & 881 and 883 Edgell Road 

The Applicant filed an application for a Major Site Plan Review, Special Permit for Land Disturbance and Stormwate 
Management, Special Permit fr,r Off-street Parking Relief, Special Permit for Use, Public Way Access Permit, and a 
Modification to a Scenic Way, not ice of the opening public hearing was published in Metro West Daily Newspaper c 
October 16, 2019 and October 21, 2019; and the legal ad was mailed to parties of interest pursuant to the 
Framingham Zoning By-Law and M .G.L. Chapter 40A. The Planning Board held a public hearing for the property on 
October 30, 2019, November 14, 2019, and November 21, 2019. This approval is for Phase I of the redevelopment 
the property known as Nobscot Shopping Plan, which will include the construction of a new CVS Pharmacy and 
reuse of a historic structure fo r commercial pu,.; .,,.0s, off-street parking, landscaping, stormwater management, a 
associated site improvements. The property is ~r.ned Nobscot Village District (B-4) and listed as Framingham 
Assessor's Parcel ID: 037-34-96S7; 037-34 -9320; 037-34-S787; 037-34-5585; 034-34-5780. On November 21, 2019 
the Planning Board APPROVED the applicat ion with conditions. The DECISION was filed in the office of the City CIE 

on November 27, 2019. For additional information, please see the Planning Board's webpage at 

www.framinghamma.gov. 
Christine Long, Chair FRAMINGHAM PLANNING BOARD 

Any appeal from the Decision shall be made pursuant to G.L. Ch. 40A, Sec. 17 and must be filed within twenty (20 
days after the date of filing of the Decision in the office of the Town Clerk. The Notice of Decision can be found in 
MetroWest Daily Newspaper and on the Massachusetts Newspaper Publishers Association's (MNPA) website. 

Por favor, p6ngase en contacto con nuestra oficina para asistencia de traducd6n. 
Entre em contato com nosso escritOrio para assisti nd a com tradu(:io. 

12A



FRAMINGHAM PLANNING BOARD 

UPDATED NOTICE OF PRE-APPLICATION PUBLIC MEETING 

876 EDGELL ROAD 

In accordance with Section 11.K.9.d of the Framingham Zoning By-Laws the 
Framingham Planning Board will hold a pre- application public meeting on 
Thursday, December 19, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Ablondi Room, Memorial 
Building, Framingham, Massachusetts to learn about the potential 
redevelopment of the property at 876 Edgell Road. Such proposal includes 
the redevelopment of an existing gas station. 

Christine Long, Chair - Framingham Planning Board 

Please note that this public meeting was previously scheduled for December 
5, 2019. At the request of the applicant the meeting date has been 
rescheduled to December 19, 2019 

Por f;111or, pOngase en contacto con nuestra oficina para asistencia de traducciOn. 
Entre em contato com nosso escrit6rio para assistencia com tradu~io. 

12A


	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	3A Engineering Review 285_297 Concord Rd
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12-16-19 Planning Board Agenda


	4A CLEARVIEW-REVISED Plan (with Engr comments incorporated)
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	4B Plan Commonwealth Heights Marlborough Refile 11-12-19
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	9A Notice of Intent to Sell Heritage Farm to Wayside Residential Services



	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12-16-19 PLANNING BOARD AGENDA PACKET
	12A Notices - 5 Notices City of Framingham




	4A i Board of Health Comment Archibald & Lavoie Subdivision- 18, 24 Clearview Drive, plan dated 10_05_19
	4B i CommonwealthHeightsBOH1
	4B ii Conservation Comments PB- Commonwealth Heights- 12-6 2019 r2.doc



